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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESSES CORPORATION

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ethiopian Trading Businesses
Corporation (the Corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 Sene
2016, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes
in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Corporation as at 30 Sene 2016 and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and the requirements of the Commercial Code of
Ethiopia of 2021.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The trade and other receivables of Grain and Coffee Business Unit included a significant
long-outstanding balance of Birr 1,363,351,892 which exceeded one year. This balance is
primarily attributable to various government institutions, Ministry of Finance being the
largest debtor representing approximately Birr 1,221,348,942. Despite the entity’s financial
policy mandating provisions for such overdue receivables, allowance for expected credit loss
of only Birr 406,543,950 has been recognized. In our opinion this provision is inadequate.
Consequently, the reported trade and other receivables and profit for the year of Birr
3,710,699,390 and Birr 594,862,390 respectively, are overstated.

2. We were unable to obtain a confirmation letter supporting the Grain and Coffee Business
Unit's claim that its profit margin on wheat sales increased from 2% to 2.5%. Due to the
absence of appropriate documentation, there is a risk that the Unit may _have overstated its
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESSES CORPORATION (continued)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Basis for Qualified Opinion (continued)

3. We were unable to place reliance on the internal controls over inventory, as a difference of

Birr 28,936,366 was identified between the records and the physical count of Grain and
Coffee Business Unit. This difference includes inventory losses arising from armed conflicts
in the northern region, as well as losses incurred within the warehouse. Similarly,
discrepancies were observed between the recorded and physically verified balances for
corporate and logistics inventories, specifically in tires and tubes, fuel and lubricants, and
spare parts. Although a provision has been recognized for these losses, the difference
highlights significant weaknesses in internal control. Consequently, we were unable to verify
the accuracy of the inventory balance of Birr 5,847,831,220 reported in the Statement of
Financial Position as at 30 Sene 2016.

. Trade creditors included a long-standing balance of Birr 5,050,602,050 under the Grain and

Coffee Business Unit. The majority of this unsettled amount is payable to Ministry of Finance
and National Disaster Prevention Program for Birr 1,825,548,147 and 3,219,072,241 respectively.

This balance is not cleared subsequently either. Consequently, we were unable to satisfy
ourselves that trade and other payables shown on the statement of financial position at Birr

10,146,989,170 represent genuine liabilities.

. The Grain and Coffee Business Unit has a practice of borrowing wheat from the National

Disaster Prevention Program, with the obligation to repay in kind (by Wheat) rather than in cash.
As a result, the Unit has incurred a liability of Birr 3,219,072,242 related to cereal borrowings,
which has not been adjusted to reflect current market prices. Furthermore, we were unable to
obtain confirmation for Birr 4,028,072,242 which is shown as payable to the Program as at 30
Sene 2016. In our view, the current market price of wheat represents an obligation of the
Corporation that has not been recognized in the Statement of Financial Position, as required under
IAS 37. Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments might have been
found necessary in respect of trade and other payables shown on the statement of financial
position at Birr 10,146,989,170.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESSES CORPORATION (continued)

Key Audit Matter

Key audit Matters are those matters that, in our Professional Judgement, were of most significant
in our audit of the financial statement of the current Period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide any separate opinion on these matters. Except for the matters described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion section,we have determined that there are no key audit inatters to
communicate in our report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and in the manner required by the
Commercial Code of Ethiopia of 1960, and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Corporation’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omlssrcp,s,‘uhsrepresentatlons
or the override of internal control. SN
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPTIAN TRADING BUSINESSES CORPORATION (continued)

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Enterprise’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Enterprise’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Enterprise to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Woizero
Banchiayehu Tamirat.

12 November 2025



ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)

REPORTS AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REPORT OF THE MANAGEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SENE 30, 2016

Corporation TIN number: 0049282263
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Board chair person
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
CEO
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ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
REPORTS AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SENE 30,2016

In compliance with Article 14(8) of the Public Enterprises Proclamation No. 25/1992, the
Management of the Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the Management) of Ethiopian Trading
Business Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the Corporation) is responsible for the preparation
of the annual financial statements that fairly present the state of affairs of the Corporation at the
end of the financial year and of the profit or loss and cash flows for that year in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Commercial Code, the Financial
Reporting Proclamation No. 847/2014, and the requirements of Article 12(8) of the Public
Enterprises Proclamation No. 25/1992 The Management is also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Corporation.

The Management is also responsible for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and the
preparation and integrity of the annual financial statements and related information. To enable the
Management to meet these responsibilities it set standards and implement systems of internal
controls, accounting and information systems. Management is responsible for the systems of
internal control. These are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance as to the
reliability of the annual financial statements and to adequately safeguard, verify and maintain
accountability of assets, and to prevent and detect material misstatements and loss. The systems
are implemented and monitored by suitably trained personnel with appropriate segregation of
authority and duties.

The internal audit function of the Corporation serves management and the Board by performing an
independent evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness of risk management, internal controls,
financial reporting mechanisms and records, information systems and operations, safeguarding of
assets and adherence to laws and regulations.

The managemennt is responsible that the financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board.

The Management is of the opinion that the Corporation has adequate resources to continue in
operation for the foreseeable future based on forecasts and available cash resources and
accordingly the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

It is the responsibility of the external auditors to express an opinion on the annual financial
statements.

Signed on behal t}é)ﬂanagement by:
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ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
REPORTS AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REPORT OF THE MANAGEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SENE 30, 2016

Management has the pleasure of presenting their report on the affairs of Ethiopian Trading
Business Corporation ("The Corpration") together with the financial statements for the year ended
Sene 30, 2016, to the Board of directors of Ethiopian Trading Business Corporation. This report
discloses the financial performance and state of affairs of the Corporation.

Incorporation and address
Head Office:- Addis Ababa Ethiopia

Operating results

The Ethiopian Trading Business Corporation is a public enterprise wholly owned by the
Government of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia. It is established through Council of
Ministers Regulation No. 369/2008. As a public enterprise, in addition to its establishment
regulations, the Corporation is governed by the Public Enterprises Proclamation No. 25/1992 and is
supervised by the Ministry of Public Enterprises.

The Corporation's results for the year ended Sene 30, 2016 are set out on page 9. The profit for the
year has been transferred to retained earnings. The summarized results are presented below.

Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000

Profit/ Loss before tax 789,091.54 1,303,041.70
Profit tax for the period -263,792.19 -181,336.48
Deferred Tax Income/Loss 13,662.46 6,323.71
Total comprehensive income (Loss) for the year 538,961.81 1,128,028.93

Acha Demissie Alebel Molla
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Addis A;zaba, Ethiopia
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ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land use Right
Right-of-use land
Intangible Asset
Time Deposit
Deferred Tax Asset

Total Non-Current Assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Stock in hand and In-Transit
Trade and Other Debtors
Advance, Prepayment and Depoits
Cash and Bank Balance
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
EQUITY
Paid up Capital
Non-distributable Reserve
Legal Reserve
Retained Earnings

Total Equity

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Term Loan
Long term lease obligation
Severance Payable
Deferred Tax Liability

Total Non Current Liability

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables
Pravision Obligation
Dividend Payable
Bank Overdraft
Curent maturity of long term loan
Annual Leave Payable
Provision for business Income Tax
Total Current Liability

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQU!TY/
£

AS AT SENE 30, 2016

Notes
4.3;10
13
4.9:11
4.7;12

4.13;36

4.10;14
4.8;15
4.8;16
4.8;17

5:23

523

24.1
24

4.8;18.1
4.9;11

4.11;36

4.13;37

4.8;20
4.12;21

4.8;18.2
4.8;18.1
4.11;36
4.13;35

CEO 'S/

Addis Abdby/ Ethiopia

ETB '000

2,475,793.08
1,286,954.82
1,548.28
§15.41
9477299

16.354.45
3.876.239.04

5,848,130.59
3,642,940,10
40,307.79
1,838,544.27
11,369,922.75
15,246.161.80

959,100.00
1,880,011.47
94,252.01
-466,204 .66
2,467,158.82

714,514.90
1,760.71
8.684.93

41449418

1,139,454.71

10,123,901.68
183,241.63
860,067.25
171,630.30
58,940.26
32,906.01
208.861.14
11,639,548.27

15.246,161.80

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000

2,146,907.28
1,286,954 .82
2,048.21
1,921.25
55,202.85
13,662.11
3,506,696.51

3,334,152.70
3,597,816.71
50,549.72
4,226,129.82
11,208,648.96
14.715,345.46

959,100.00
1,880,011.47
67,303.91
-650,339.64
2,256,075.75

795,487.89
2,353.91
7,610.87

425,464.29
1,230,916.97

9,106,591.42
183,241.71
752,521.20
00.00
1,024,312.55
4,360.77
157,325.10

11,228,352.75




ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SENE 30, 2016

Revenue
Sales Revenue

Rent and Other Fees Income

Less: Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales of goods and services

Gross Profit
Other Income/Expenses
Less: Operating Expenses
Selling and distribution cost
Administrative and General Expenses
Expected credit loss
Provision of legal cases
Income from Operation
Interest and Bank Service Charges
Gain/Loss on Exchange Rate
Profit/ Loss before tax

Profit tax for the period

Other Comprehensive Income

Non recyclable Other Comprehensive Income:

Acturial Gain/Loss
Deferred Tax Income/Loss

Profit/Loss (Comprehensive) after tax

Note

. 41526

4.1;27

30&31

4.1;28

33
32
8.3.3
4.8;21

4.1.4;34
4.8;29

4.13;35

4.8;36
4.13;37

ETB '000

9,374,261.64

Sene 30,2015
ETB '000

14,433,171.47

106.656.82 192.443.34
9,480,918.46  14,625,614.80
-8,211.272.15  -12,794,343.86
1,269,646.31 1,831,270.94
114,394.32 53,342.92
-7,197.36 -2,589.32
-499,398.89 -465,927.36
-90,137.63 -36,615.95
00.00 -37.659.37
-596,733.88 -542,792.00
787,306.75 1,341,821.87
-48.457.82 -83,393.04
5024261 44.612.88
1,784.79 -38,780.16
789,091.54 1,303,041.70
-263.792.19 -181.336.48
525,299.35 1,121,705.22
00.00 00.00
13.662.46 6,323.71
538,961.81 1,128,028.93
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ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SENE 30, 2016

Sene 30,2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit/ Loss Before Taxation ; 538,961.81 1,128,028.93
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and Amortization 78,287.97 101,084.36
Severance and Annual leave Expense ) 2961929 1.433.98
Deferred Tax payables -13,662.46 -6,323.71
Adjustment to 1ax and others 21,445.33 -137,741.97
Time Deposit -39,570.15 -55.202.85
Net Operting Cash Flows before Working Capital
Changes 615,081.79 1,031,278.74
Change in working Capital
Net Decrease/(Increase) in stocks -2,513,977.89 2,569,996.13
Net Decrease/(Increase) in Trade and other receivable -34,881.46 -2,571,712.29
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other payables 1.348.022.64 2.821.190.64
Cash Generated trom Uperation -1,200,836.71 2,819,474.48
Dividend paid -349.324.07 -129.501.01
Net Cash from (used in) Operating Activities -935,078.98 3,721,252.21
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest Received 00.00
Purchase of PP&E -406,148.94 -118,581,92
Proceeds from disposal of PP&E 00.00 00.00
Net Cash from (used in) Investing Activities -406,148.94 -118,581.92
Cash Flows From Financing Activitics
Addition (Repayment) of borrowings -874,714.98 -1,291 963,87
Lease Obligtion paid (12,349.54) -12.28
Net Cash from (used ill) Financing Activities -874,727.33 -1,291,976.15
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash (Total) -2,215,955.25 2,310,694.14
Cash at the beginning of the year 4,226,129.82 1,915,435.68
Cash at the end of the year 2,010,174.57 4,226,129.82
Cash and Cash Equivalent Comprise
Cash and Bank Balance 1,838,544.27 4,226,129.82
Bank ovedraft 171,630.30
2,010,174.57 4,226,129.82
\Q | -
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1.1

ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
Financial statements for the period ended Sene 30, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements

REPORTING ENTITY

The Ethiopian Trading Business Corporation is a public enterprise that is fully owned by the
Government of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia. It was established through
Council of Ministers Regulation No. 369/2008, and is supervised by the Ministry of Trade.
The Corporation has its head office located in Addis Ababa and branch offices in other parts
of the country.

The Corporation became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Ethiopian Investment Holdings
(EIH) in January 2022 by Proclamation No. 1263/2021 and Regulation No. 487/2022. EIH is
established as a federal government body having its legal personality with the objective of
optimizing investment value through effective ownership and management of state-owned
enterprises and other assets under the federal government; as well as serving as a strategic
investment arm of the government of Ethiopia through attraction of more investment, EIH
has its Head Office in Addis Ababa and may have branch offices inside or outside Ethiopia.

Nature of Operation of the Reporting Entity

The Corporation is established for such purposes as:

- to purchase selected agricultural and industrial products and basic commaodities from both
local and foreign markets competitively and as such to stabilise the domestic market;

- to cause selective production of crops, fruits, and vegetables; to buy, distribute, and
maintain stock and sell to domestic and foreign markets;

- to purchase and sell products in domestic and foreign markets based on the prevailing
market price;

- to provide support to and motivate farmers to raise their interest in producing agricultural
products and ensuring that agricultural products get reliable markets;

- to instill and operationalize modern, efficient, effective, responsible, and accountable
trading systems;

- to cooperate with concerned research, educational, and training institutions to have skilled
manpower in the required quantity, field of expertise, and quality required for its operations;
and providing consultancy, procurement, and training services on national and international
procurement.

Ethiopian Trading Businesses Corporation is composed of four main units, namely: Grain
and Coffee Trading Business Unit, Fruit and Vegetables Trading Business Unit, Consumer
Products Trading Business Unit (Alle), and Procurement and Consultancy Service Unit.
These units are responsible for the following sectors: Grain and coffee, Fruits and vegetables,
consumer products trade, and procurement consultancy services.

12
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2.2

2.3

ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
Financial statements for the period ended Sene 30, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATIONS
Statement of compliance

These financial statements, including comparatives, have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) applicable to a going concern, which contemplate the realisation of
assets and settlement of liabilities in the normal course of business.

The financial statements comprise the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of financial position, the statement of changes in equity, the statement
of cash flows, and the notes to the financial statements.

Basis of measuremen

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for financial
instruments classified as financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss, which are
stated at their fair value, and assets classified as held for sale, which are measured at the
lower of carrying value or fair value less cost to sell. In addition, these financial statements
have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, except for cash flow information.

All values are rounded to the nearest thousand, except when otherwise indicated. The
financial statements are presented in thousands of Ethiopian Birr (ETB' 000).

Use of judgments and estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management of
the Ethiopian Trading Business Corporation to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and related
disclosures at the reporting date. Management uses historical experience and various other
factors it believes to be reasonable under the given circumstances as the basis for its
Jjudgments and estimates at the time at which the Ethiopian Trading Business Corporation’s
financial statements are prepared. Actual outcomes may differ from these estimates under
different assumptions and conditions.

Management reviews, on a regular basis, the Corporation’s accounting policies, assumptions,
estimates and judgments in order to ensure that financial statements are presented fairly and
in accordance with IFRS. Critical accounting estimates are those that have a significant risk
of causing material adjustments and are often applied to matters or outcomes that are
inherently uncertain and subject to change. As such, management cautions that future events
often vary from forecasts and expectations and that estimates routinely require adjustments.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.The following are the most significant
accounting judgments and estimates made by the Corporation in applying accounting
policies:
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Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables

The Ethiopian Trading Corporation uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade and
other non trade receivables. The provision rates are based on days past due. The provision
matrix is initially based on the Corporation’s historical observed default rates. The
Corporation will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with
forward-looking information. The assessment of the correlation between historical observed
default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of
ECLs is sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The
Corporation’s historical credit loss experience may also not be representative of customer’s
actual default in the future.

Useful lives and residual values of an assets

Management assigns useful lives and residual values to Plant and Equipment based on the
intended use and the economic lives of those assets. Subsequent changes in circumstances
such as technological advances or prospective utilization of the assets concerned could result
in the actual useful lives or residual value to be different from initial estimates. At the
beginning of the current year, the Corporation reviewed the expected service potential of its
properties , plant and equipment which resulted in the revision of expected useful lives of
selected furniture , equipment , computers and accessories. As a result, their expected useful
lives has increased by average of additional five years. However, the effect of this change is
insignificant in the financial position and results of its operations. Note 10

Legal contingencies

The Corporation applies judgment as it relates to the outcome of legal proceedings to
determine whether a provision and disclosure in the consolidated financial statements is
required. Among the factors considered in making such judgments are the nature of
litigation, claim or assessment, the legal process and potential level of damages, the progress
of the case, the opinions or views of legal advisers and any decision of the Corporation’s
management as to how it will respond to the litigation, claim or assessment.

Judgements in determining the timing of satisfaction of performance obligations

The managment applied the following judgments’ that significantly affect the determination
of the amount and timing of revenue from contracts with customers:
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Identifying performance obligations in goods and services

The entity sales goods and provides services to customers. The services are a promise to
transfer services and are independently negotiated between the corporation and the customer.
The managment determined that both the goods and services are capable of being distinct.
The fact that the corporation sells its goods and services on a stand-alone basis indicates that
the customer can benefit from the products on their own. The managment also determined
that the promises to transfer the goods and to provide service are distinct within the context
of the contract. In addition, the goods and services are not highly interdependent or highly
interrelated. Consequently, the Corporation can allocate the transaction prices independently
for its goods and services based on relative stand-alone selling prices.

Determining the timing of satisfaction of services

The managment concluded that revenue for services is recognized when control has been
transferred and services delivered.

Consideration of significant financing component in a contract

Customers pay the transaction prices equal to the cash selling price upon delivery or in
certain cases advances before delivery of the goods or services. However, the time period
between transferring the goods or services and collection of the transaction prices are so
short that do not have significant financing component.

The entity has entered into a lease agreement on its properties. The entity has determined,
based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the lease
term not constituting a major part of the economic life of the property and the present value
of the minimum lease payments not amounting to substantially all of the fair value of the
property, that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties
and accounts for the contracts as operating leases.

Judgement in aggregating and disaggregating information

'The corporation presents separately each material class of similar items and present
separately items of a dissimilar nature or function unless they are immaterial. When making
judgements about whether to aggregate information, either in the primary financial
statements or in the notes, management assesses whether the information that would be ‘lost’
through aggregation is material.
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When assessing which line items should be presented on the face of a primary financial
statement, management considers how to provide a representative summary of the financial
information of the company—forexample, it considers which items or classes of items should
be presented separately because of their relative size or their nature. Management determines
quantitative materiality treshhold for aggregation and presentation of dissimilar line of
items in the notes to financial position and statement of comprehensive income. However,
management continously evaluates the threshhold on ongoing basis by referring to the
corporation's operation.

Taxes

The current tax provision relates to management’s assessment of the amount of tax payable
on open tax positions where the liabilities remain to be agreed with the Tax Authority.
Uncertain tax items for which adjustments are made relate principally to the interpretation of
tax legislation. Due to the uncertainty associated with such tax items, there is a possibility
that, on conclusion of open tax matters at a future date, the final outcome may differ
significantly.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in
use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding
sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices
less incremental costs of disposing of the asset. Inventories are assessed and compared with
their net realizable values based on subsequent sales transactions.

Employee benefit

The costs of unutilized leave and severance pay are recognized based on available
information at the closing date. Unutilized leave is calculated based on the difference
between employees” entitlement and leave utilized/paid as per the relevant Labour Law. Cost
of severance pay is determined using actuarial valuations.

An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future
salary increases and employee turnover. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation
and its long-term nature, severance obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. The employees turnover and salary growth rates are based on Corporation’s
own trend analysis.

Assessment as to whether the right-of-use assets are impaired

In estimating the recoverable amount of the right-of-use asset, the management has made
assumptions about the achievable market rates for similar properties w1th s:mllar lease terms
will be recoverable through the sublease of the property.
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Inventories

Management estimates the net realizable values of inventories, taking into account the most
reliable evidence available at each reporting date. The future realization of these inventories
may be affected by future technology or other market-driven changes that may reduce future
selling prices.

3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

New standards, amendments, and interpretations have been issued that affect the
Corporation’s financial reporting. These updates ensure compliance with IFRS, supporting
consistency and transparency in the Corporation’s financial statements.

3.1 New standards, amendments, interpretations effective and adopted during the year

This section outlines the new standards, amendments, and interpretations that have been
issued and became effective during the reporting period. The adoption of these updates
ensures that the Corporation’s financial statements reflect the most current accounting
practices and comply with the updated International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).
The Corporation’s approach to implementing these changes has been aligned with the
guidelines set forth by the IASB, and any significant impact on the financial statements has
been disclosed appropriately.

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-Current and Non-Current Liabilities
with Covenants — Amendments to IAS 1 (Effective 1 January 2024)

The amendments to IAS 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements, effective 1 January 2024,
clarify the classification of liabilities as current or non-current, particularly in cases where the
settlement date is uncertain or where obligations are subject to covenants that could affect
repayment terms. These amendments aim to enhance consistency and transparency in
financial reporting by ensuring that entities classify liabilities appropriately based on their
settlement expectations and contractual terms.

The first part of the amendment emphasizes that a liability should be classified as current if it
is expected to be settled within twelve months from the reporting date or if the entity does
not have an unconditional right to defer settlement beyond twelve months. Conversely,
liabilities that do not meet these criteria should be classified as non-current. This clarification
is particularly relevant for entities with debt instruments that have uncertain settlement
conditions or contractual terms that could influence the repayment period.
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The second part of the amendment addresses long-term debt with covenants that could
potentially trigger early repayment. Under the revised guidance, a liability remains classified
as non-current as long as the entity has the ability to avoid settlement within the next twelve
months, even if non-compliance with covenants could result in an accelerated repayment
obligation. However, compliance with such covenants is assessed at the reporting date, and
conditions that must be met after the reporting date do not affect the classification of
liabilities as current or non-current.

The Corporation has reviewed the impact of these amendments in the context of its financial
obligations. Since the Corporation’s liabilities have fixed settlement terms and are not
subject to lender covenants or conditions that could alter repayment schedules, these
amendments do not affect the classification of its liabilities. The Corporation remains in full
compliance with IFRS requirements and continues to ensure that its financial reporting
reflects best international practices.

Moving forward, the Corporation will continue to monitor any updates to IAS 1 and reassess
its financial obligations to ensure transparency and compliance with evolving financial
reporting standards.

Amendments to IFRS 16: Sale and Leaseback Transactions (Effective 1 January 2024)

The amendments to IFRS 16 - Leases, effective from 1 January 2024, provide important
clarification regarding the accounting treatment of sale and leaseback transactions. The
amendments require that the sale and leaseback arrangements be accounted for based on
their specific terms and conditions, especially after the initial recognition of the transaction.
The key provisions of these amendments focus on the recognition of any profit or loss on the
sale of the asset. In cases where the leaseback is for a term that is significantly shorter than
the asset’s economic life, different treatment may be required. Specifically, if the leaseback
arrangement is structured in such a way that the asset is effectively retained by the seller-
lessee for a substantial portion of its useful life, this could impact the profit or loss
recognition.
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Although the Corporation does not currently have any sale and leaseback transactions, it is
committed to ensuring full compliance with the updated IFRS 16 guidance, should such
transactions arise in the future. This includes reviewing the terms of any potential sale and
leaseback arrangements to ensure that the profit or loss is recognized in accordance with the
updated rules, particularly with respect to the classification of the lease as either finance or
operating. The Corporation will also evaluate whether any arrangements could involve
deferring profit recognition or improper lease classification and will take steps to mitigate
such risks by adhering to the IFRS 16 amendments. Detailed procedures and controls will be
implemented to ensure that any sale and leaseback transactions are recognized and accounted
for correctly in the financial statements, in line with the new IFRS 16 requirements.

Amendments to IAS 7: Supplier Finance Arrangements (Effective 1 January 2024)

The amendments to IAS 7 introduce additional disclosure requirements regarding supplier
finance arrangements, aimed at enhancing the transparency of an entity's financial
statements. These amendments help users understand the impact of supplier finance
arrangements on liabilities, cash flows, and liquidity risk. As the Corporation does not have
any supplier finance arrangements, these amendments are not applicable. Therefore, no
disclosures related to supplier finance arrangements are required in the financial statements
for the period under review. The Corporation remains committed to ensuring that any future
developments in supplier finance arrangements, if applicable, will be properly assessed and
disclosed in accordance with IFRS requirements.

Amendments to IAS 21: Exchangeability of Currencies (Effective 1 January 2025)

The amendments to IAS 21 provide detailed guidance on how to assess whether a currency is
exchangeable and how to determine the spot exchange rate when exchangeability is not
present. The objective of these amendments is to enhance clarity in determining the correct
exchange rate for foreign currency transactions, particularly in situations where
exchangeability issues arise, such as in jurisdictions with exchange controls or restricted
access to foreign currencies. The amendments address situations where a currency may not
be easily exchanged for another, and entities need to carefully determine the appropriate
exchange rate to use for the translation of foreign currency transactions.

For the Corporation, this amendment introduces a requirement to ensure that proper
exchange rates are applied when assessing foreign currency transactions, particularly where
exchangeability is restricted or unavailable. However, the Corporation operates primarily
within Ethiopia, where transactions are predominantly conducted in Ethiopian Birr (ETB).
The Corporation does not currently engage in foreign currency transactions that are subject
to exchangeability issues or exchange controls. Consequently, these amendments are not
directly relevant to the Corporation's operations or financial reporting at this ti
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Given that the Corporation’s activities are not impacted by currency exchangeability
concerns, it is anticipated that the amendments to IAS 21 will not have any material impact
on the Corporation's financial statements. The Corporation does not foresee any need to
adjust its accounting practices or reporting processes related to foreign currency translation,
as it does not -engage in transactions involving restricted or non-exchangeable currencies.
The Corporation will continue to monitor its financial reporting processes and will ensure
compliance with the updated standards in the future if any foreign currency transactions with
exchangeability: issues arise. However, based on the current structure of the Corporation's
operations and financial activities, no significant impact is expected from the application of
these amendments.

IFRS S1: General Requirements for Disclosure of Sustainability-related Financial
Information (Effective 1 January 2024)

In line with the requirements of IFRS S1 and IFRS S2, the Corporation is required to
disclose information related to sustainability risks and opportunities, with an emphasis on
climate-related risks. These disclosures are aimed at providing transparency regarding factors
that may influence the Corporation's financial position and performance. IFRS S1 provides
the general framework for sustainability-related financial disclosures, while IFRS S2
specifically focuses on climate-related disclosures, aligning with the Task Force on Climate-
related Financial Disclosures (TCFD) recommendations. These disclosures are intended to
help users of the financial statements understand the potential impact of sustainability-related
risks and opportunities on the Corporation's operations, including the materiality of climate-
related risks. '

At the reporting date, the Corporation does not anticipate that the disclosure of sustainability-
related risks or climate-related risks will have a material impact on its financial statements.
However, the Corporation recognizes the evolving nature of sustainability-related reporting
and will continue to assess the potential impact of these risks as part of its ongoing risk
management and reporting processes. The Corporation will closely monitor its operations
and any emerging risks that could potentially impact its financial position, including climate-
related risks. In line with the amendments, the Corporation is committed to ensuring that its
sustainability-related disclosures will be updated as necessary, should any of these risks
become material to its financial statements in the future.
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IFRS S2: Climate-related Disclosures (Effective 1 January 2024)

IFRS S§2 sets out the disclosure requirements for climate-related risks and opportunities,
building on the general disclosure framework provided by IFRS S1. This standard mandates

. the disclosure of relevant and material information on. how climate-related risks and

opportunities could affect the Corporation's financial position, performance, and cash flows.
The disclosures are designed to provide transparency and help users of the financial

_Statements assess the potential financial impacts of climate-related risks, including physical

and transition risks, on the Corporation’s business activities. The Corporation is aware of the
growing importance of climate-related disclosures and is currently evaluating the integration
of these requirements into its financial reporting. While the amendments to IFRS S2 are not
expected to have an immediate material impact on the Corporation's financial statements, the
Corporation recognizes the evolving nature of climate-related risks and their potential future
significance. It will continue to monitor climate-related developments and regulatory changes
to ensure that future financial statements reflect any material impact that such risks may have
on its operations, financial position, or performance.

The Corporation is committed to enhancing transparency regarding climate-related risks and
will assess how these factors are integrated into its overall risk management framework. Any
material changes, such as climate-related risks that significantly affect its business
operations, will be disclosed in future periods.

3.2 Standards and Amendments Issued but Not yet Effective

As of 7 July 2024, the following standards and amendments issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) are not yet effective. The Corporation intends to adopt
these standards and amendments in the periods in which they become mandatory. The impact
of these new or amended standards will be assessed by the Corporation prior to their
adoption to determine their effect on the financial statements.

Lack of Exchangeability (Amendments to IAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates), effective 1 January 2025
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The amendments to IAS 21 provide additional guidance on assessing the exchangeability of
currencies, particularly in cases where a currency lacks the ability to be exchanged for
another currency due to restrictions, such as foreign exchange controls or limited
convertibility. These amendments clarify how entities should determine the spot exchange
rate. when a currency is considered non-exchangeable. The Corporation operates in
Jurisdictions, such as Addis Ababa and Dire Dawa, where local currencies may be subject to
exchange controls or restrictions on currency convertibility. Therefore, the Corporation will
review all foreign currency transactions and balances to assess whether they are impacted by
these amendments. This review will ensure that the correct exchange rates are applied and
that any assumptions used in estimating the spot exchange rate are clearly disclosed. While
the Corporation does not expect these amendments to have a significant immediate impact, it
recognizes the importance of compliance with the new guidance to ensure proper foreign
exchange translation practices. Any material impact on the financial statements, particularly
for foreign currency transactions in restricted currencies, will be appropriately addressed and
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Amendments to the Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruments
(Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7), effective 1 January 2026

The amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 provide additional guidance on the recognition and
de-recognition of financial assets and liabilities, particularly concerning settlement dates,
electronic cash transfers, and assessing the contractual cash flow characteristics of financial
instruments. Specifically, these amendments introduce guidance on financial instruments that
are linked to Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) factors, including how to assess
whether these instruments meet the "solely payments of principal and interest" (SPPI) test.

As part of its financial management activities, the Corporation may hold ESG-linked
financial instruments. The Corporation will review its existing financial instruments to assess
their compliance with the SPPI test, ensuring that any instruments linked to ESG factors
meet the requirements under the amended IFRS 9. The Corporation will also evaluate the
impact of these amendments on its accounting and disclosure practices. If the amendments
lead to significant changes in the classification and measurement of the Corporation’s
financial instruments, the Corporation will ensure that appropriate disclosures are made in
line with IFRS 7, providing transparency regarding the nature and impact of these
instruments on the financial statements.

Annual Improvements, Volume 11, effective 1 January 2026

This volume addresses minor amendments to existing standards such as IAS 1, IAS 16, and
IFRS 15. These amendments aim to clarify wording and correct oversights. While these
improvements are unlikely to materially affect FHC's financial statements, the Corporation
will review these changes to ensure ongoing compliance and make any necessary
adjustments to align with the updated standards. e ———
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IFRS 18: Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements, effective 1 January
2027

This new standard enhances transparency and comparability in financial statements by
providing comprehensive guidelines on presentation and disclosure requirements. The
standard focuses on improving the structure and content of financial statements, making
them more user-friendly. FHC will reassess the presentation formats of its financial
statements, including the layout of notes and supplementary information, to comply with
these new requirements and ensure that users of the financial statements, including
stakeholders involved in FHC’s rental housing operations, can easily understand the
disclosed information.

IFRS 19: Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures, effective 1 January
2027 : :

The Corporation recognizes the requirements of IFRS 19, which mandates additional
disclosures for subsidiaries without public accountability, particularly in terms of their
financial position, performance, and associated risks. Given that FHC is part of the Ethiopian
Investment Holdings (EIH) group, the provisions of this standard may apply to some of
FHC’s subsidiaries that do not have public accountability. The Corporation will conduct a
comprehensive review of its subsidiaries to identify those that fall within the scope of IFRS
19. Where applicable, additional disclosures will be made in accordance with the standard to
provide transparency regarding the financial position, performance, and risks of these
subsidiaries. This will include ensuring that all material subsidiaries are disclosed and that
their financial statements align with the requirements of IFRS 19. It is the Corporation’s
responsibility to ensure full compliance with these disclosure requirements to maintain
consistency with IFRS and ensure will continue to monitor climate-related developments

Prospective Rate-Regulated Activities (RRA) Standard, effective 1 January 2029

The Corporation acknowledges the potential applicability of the Prospective Rate-Regulated
Activities (RRA) Standard to its operations, particularly in light of its involvement in
government-regulated pricing, such as rental rates for housing. The Corporation will
carefully assess whether any of its activities are subject to rate-regulation and, if applicable,
will ensure the recognition and measurement of regulatory assets and liabilities in accordance
with the new standard. Under the RRA Standard, regulatory assets and liabilities must be
recognized when they arise from rate-regulated activities. The Corporation will evaluate the
impact of this standard on its financial position and performance and will provide disclosures
regarding any recognized regulatory assets or liabilities in compliance with IFRS
requirements. The Corporation will continue to review its operations and accounting policies
for rate-regulated activities to ensure compliance with the standard by its effective date in
2029. If any regulatory assets or liabilities are identified, their recognition and the impact on
the financial statements will be clearly disclosed in accordance with the new RRA Standard.
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Exposure Drafts and Ongoing Projects

The IASB is currently working on several ongoing projects, which may further refine IFRS
reporting requirements, Key ongoing projects include:

* Climate-related and Other Uncertainties in the Financial Statements: This draft
proposes illustrative examples for accounting for climate-related uncertainties, which may
affect assets, liabilities, and cash flows. While FHC does not currently prioritize climate-
related disclosures, it will monitor developments in this area to assess any potential impact
on its financial reporting.

* Equity Method of Accounting (Amendments to IAS 28: Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures): This amendment clarifies the equity method of accounting, particularly for
losses exceeding an investor’s interest. FHC will assess its use of the equity method in
relation to any investments in joint ventures or associates and make any necessary
adjustments to its accounting policies.

* Translation to a Hyperinflationary Presentation Currency (Proposed Amendments to
IAS 21): This draft provides guidance on translating financial statements into a
hyperinflationary presentation currency. While Ethiopia does not currently meet the criteria
for a hyperinflationary economy, FHC will monitor this area for any future developments
that may affect the presentation of financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Ethiopian Trading Business Corporation describes the accounting policies applied in
each of the individual notes to the financial statements and avoids repeating the text of the
standard, unless this is considered relevant to the understanding of the note’s content.The
principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Revenue

Revenue arises mainly from the sale of goods and services. To determine whether to
recognise revenue, the Corporation follows a 5-step process:

1. Identifying the contract with a customer

2. Identifying the performance obligations

3. Determining the transaction price
4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied /:*———m
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The Corporation often enters into customer contracts to supply a bundle of products and
services. The contract is then assessed to determine whether it contains a single combined
performance obligation or multiple performance obligations. If applicable the total
transaction price is allocated amongst the various performance obligations based on their
relative stand-alone selling prices.

The transaction price for a contract excludes any amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
Besides, revenue is shown, exclusive of value added tax, rebates, and discounts, after
eliminating the effects of transactions within the branch.

The Corporation recognize revenue when control of promised goods or services transfers to
customers. in an amount that reflects the consideration received or that is expected to be
received in exchange for those goods or services. Refer to Note 27, 28 and 29 "Revenue"

for additional details.

The Corporation derives its revenue from contracts with customers for the transfer of goods

and services over time and at a point in time in the following major product lines. The

disclosure of revenue by product line is consistent with the revenue information that is
disclosed for each reportable segment under IFRS 8 Operating Segments.

Exporting and sales of cereals
Sales of vegitables and fruits
Sales of imported goods
Transportation and distribution
Renting of warehouse
Consultancy and other services

The Corporation recognizes contract liabilities for consideration received in respect of
unsatisfied performance obligations and reports these amounts as other liabilities in its
statement of financial position (see Note 22). Similarly, if the Corporation satisfies a
performance obligation before it receives the consideration, the Corporation recognizes either
a contract asset or a receivable in its statement of financial position, depending on whether
something other than the passage of time is required before the consideration is due.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods are generally only recognized when the entity satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service to a customer. An asset is
transferred when the customer obtains control of the asset. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivables, excluding discounts, rebates, and other
sales taxes or duties. Revenues are recorded, excluding VAT. (Refers Note 27 for
additional details)
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4.1.2 Rendering of services

4.1.4

4.1.5

4.1.6

4.2

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised over the period (or at the point of
delivery of services) in which the services are rendered by reference to the completion of the
specific transaction assessed on the basis of the actual service provided as a proportion of the
total services to be performed. (Refers Note 28 Jor additional details)

Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in revenue in the statement of profit or
loss due to its operating nature. (Refers Note 28 for additional details)

Interest and Similar Income and Expense

For cash at the bank, short and medium term loans are measured at amortised cost, and
interest income or expense is recorded using the Effective Interest rate, which is usually the
contractual rate. The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial
instrument and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable to the
instrument and are an integral part of the Effective Interest Rate (EIR), but not future credit
losses.

In most cases, the contractual and effective interest rates are similar as the financial
assets/liabilities are redeemed without any discount or premium, and the initial up-front fees
for purchasing the financial assets and liabilities are insignificant.

Procurement services

The Corporation has contracts with customers to acquire, on their behalf, goods produced by
foreign suppliers. Under these contracts, the Corporation provides procurement services (i.e.,
coordinating the selection of suitable suppliers and managing the ordering and delivery of the
imported items). The Corporation does not have control of the goods before it is being
transferred to the customer. The Corporation is acting as an agent and recognises revenue at
the net amount that is retained for these arrangements. Revenue is recognised at a point in
time (i.e., upon receipt of the customer of the items) because this is when the customer
benefits from the procurement services.

Other Income

Any other income is recognised in the period in which performance obligation is satsfied, in
accordance with the terms of the contracts. (Refers Note 29 for additional details)

Segment reporting

The Corporation has four operating segments: Grain and Coffee Trading Business unit, Fruit
and Vegetables Trading Business Unit, Consumer Products Trading Business Unit, and
Procurement and Consultancy Service Unit. (see Note 39 for additional details)
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In identifying its operating segments, management generally follows the Corporation's
product and service lines, which represent the main products and services provided by the
Corporation. Each of these operating segments is managed separately as each of these
product and service lines requires different technologies and other resources as well as
marketing approaches. All inter-segment transfers are carried out at arm's length prices.

The measurement policies the Corporation uses for segment reporting under IFRS 8 are the
same as those used in its financial statements. In addition, corporate assets that are not
directly attributable to the business activities of any operating segment are not allocated to a
segment. In the financial periods under review, this primarily applies to the Corporation's
headquarters.

Property, plant, and equipment

Property, plants, and equipment are long term assets that are primarily held for use by
Corporations for their ordinary operations. Property, Plant, and equipment are treated as non-
current investments and are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any recognised
impairment in value.(See Note 10 for additional details) .

Component of costs of Property, plant and equipment

The cost of Property, plant, and equipment includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition or construction of the items and subsequent costs incurred to replace parts
that are eligible for capitalization. Dismantlement, removal, or restoration costs are included
as part of the cost of Property, plant, and equipment if the obligation for dismantlement,
removal, or restoration is incurred as a consequence of acquiring or using the asset.

Transaction costs

Costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of an asset are included as part of
the acquisition cost.

Measurement

The property, plant, and equipment of the Corporation are valued at acquisition or
manufacturing costs less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. However,
Freehold land is stated at the revalued amount less accumulated impairment losses (see Note

9).
Depreciation

Items of Property, plant, and equipment are generally depreciated to their estimated residual
value over their expected useful life on a straight-line basis. Depreciation commences when
the asset is available for its intended use by management. The useful lives, depreciation
method, and residual values of Property, plant, and equipment, if significant, are reviewed
and adjusted annually. Changes resulting from the reassessment are accounted for
prospectively as changes in estimates.
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The residual values are estimated based on useful lives as well as other available
information. The useful lives are estimated, by management, based on historic analysis and
other available information. The useful life of an asset is the period in which the Corporation
expects to utilise the benefits embodied in the assets, and not necessarily the assets’
economic life. Useful lives of assets are reviewed annually.

The Corporation uses the following indicators to determine useful life: expected usage of
assets, expected physical wear and tear, and technical and commercial obsolescence. An
estimate is made of the amount the Corporation would expect to receive currently for the
asset if it were already of the age and condition expected at the end of its useful life.
Depreciation of Property, plant, and equipment is allocated to the appropriate expense
account by function in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The following useful lives have been estimated:

Items Depreciation Method Usefull Life Residual Value
Building SLM 50 years 0.05
Leasehold land SLM Contract Period

Plant and machinery SLM 30 years 0.07
Office furniture and all equipment ~ SLM 5 years 0.10
Computers and data storage items SLM 4 years 0.07
Motor vehicles SLM 15 years 0.07

43.5 Impairment

Property, plant, and equipment are reviewed for possible impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If any indication
of impairment exists, an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount is calculated. The recoverable
amount is determined as the higher of the fair value less direct costs to sell and the asset value in use
(being the present value of the expected future cash flows of the asset). An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. For the
purpose of impairment testing these assets, the recoverable amount is determined on an individual
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from
other assets. If this is the case, a recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset
belongs. Impairment losses recognised in prior periods for Property, plant, and equipment are
assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the impairment loss has decreased or may no
longer exist. The impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of the asset and is reversed only to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
amortisation or depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised. Impairment losses, and any
subsequent reversals are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income,
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4.3.6 Subsequent expenditure

4.3.7

4.3.8

4.4

4.5

Subsequent expenditure relating to Property, plant, and equipment that has already been
recognised is added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits, in excess of the standard of performance of the asset before the
expenditure was made, will flow to the Corporation and the cost can be reliably measured.
Other subsequent expenditures are recognised as expenses during the financial year in which
they are incurred.

Derecognition/Disposal

An item of property, plant, and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing disposal proceeds with the carrying amount of the disposed asset and are
recognised within other income in the income statement in the period the disposal occurs.

Development Asset (Asset Under Construction)

Development assets (assets under construction) are property, plants, and equipment being
constructed or developed for their own future use. They are stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, until construction or development is completed, at which time they are
reclassified to be accounted for as property, plant, and equipment. Capitalised costs include
the cost of land and other directly related development expenditures, including borrowing
costs incurred in developing the properties.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred to finance the development of an asset are capitalised during the
period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use. Other
borrowing costs are recognised on a time-proportion basis in the income statement using the
effective interest method. The amount of borrowing costs capitalised on that asset is the
actual borrowing costs incurred during the period less any investment income on the
temporary investment of those borrowings.

Investment property

Investment property assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
recognised impairment in value. The depreciation policies for investment property are
consistent with those described for owner-occupied property.
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Assets held-for-sale

Non-current assets are classified as held-for-sale when their carrying value will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as being met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset is available for
immediate sale in its present condition. The management of the Corporation must be
committed to the sale, which should qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one
year from the date of classification. Immediately before classification as held-for-sale, the
assets are re-measured in accordance with the Corporation’s applicable accounting policies.
Thereafter, the assets are measured at the lower of the carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell.

Impairment losses are recognised on initial classification as held-for-sale, and subsequent
profits and losses on re-measurement are recognised in profit or loss. A gain is recognised for
any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell an asset (or disposal group), but not in
excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. Assets held for sale are no
longer depreciated or amortised.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost only when future economic
benefits are probable. Cost includes the purchase price together with any directly attributable
expenditure. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

In the case of internally developed intangibles, development expenditure is capitalized if:
cost can be measured reliably; and the product is technically and commercially feasible;
Future economic benefits are probable, and there exists an intent and ability to complete the
development and to use or sell the asset.

Other research and development expenditures not meeting the criteria for capitalization are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss as incurred. Intangible assets are amortized on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives between 5 and 10 years. The intangible
assets comprise software that was acquired for accounting and other activities of the
corporation which are currenly amortized over 5 years. Details of accounting related to
intangible assets were described in Note 12.

Financial Instruments
Recognition

A financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Purchases and sales of financial
instruments are recognised on the trade-date—the date on which the Corporation commits to
purchase or sell the asset.
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Classification and Measurment

All financial instruments need to be classified as one of the following: those to be measured
subsequently at fair value (either through OCI or through profit or loss), and those to be
measured at amortised cost. The classification depends on the Corporation’s business model
for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Cash
equivalents, short term receivables, and payables are measured at their carrying values due to
the short-term maturity of these instruments.

Assets that are held for the collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest
income from these financial assets is included in financial income using the effective interest
rate method. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition is recognised directly in profit or loss
and presented in other gains (losses) together with foreign exchange gains and losses.
Impairment losses are presented as a separate line item in the statement of profit or loss.

De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e., removed from the Corporation's statement of
financial position) when:
* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
* The Corporation has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either
(a) The Corporation has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or
(b) The Corporation has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Corporation has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the
risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Corporation
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of its continuing involvement.

In that case, the Corporation also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and
the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Corporation has retained.

Continuous involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Corporation could be required to repay.
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Financial Asset

A financial asset is any asset that is cash or a contractual right to receive cash or another
financial asset from another entity. All financial assets except trade receivables are
recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Subsequently, the financial asset is measured at its amortised cost.

Investments in equity instruments are reasured at fair value. However, if insufficient more
recent information is available to measure fair value, or if there is a wide range of possible
fair value measurements, the Corporation uses cost to measure the investments as it
represents the best estimate of fair value within the available ranges.

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits with financial institutions, and
bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are included in borrowings on the statement of financial
position. Cash equivalents comprise balances with less than three months' maturity from the
date of acquisition, including treasury bills when they are deemed payable within three
months (See Note 18 for further details).

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the transaction price and subsequently measured
at amortised cost, less an loss allowance for impairment. An allowance for impairment of
trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Corporation will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. The
amount of the allowance is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
estimated future cash flows. The amount of the allowance is recognised in the income

statement.
The Corporation makes use of a simplified approach in accounting for trade and other

receivables as well as contract assets and records the loss allowance as lifetime expected
credit losses. These are the expected shortfalls in contractual cash flows, considering the
potential for default at any point during the life of the financial instrument. In calculating, the
Corporation uses its historical experience, external indicators and forward-looking
information to calculate the expected credit losses using a provision matrix.

The Corporation assesses impairment of trade receivables on a collective basis as they
possess shared credit risk characteristics they have been grouped based on the days past due.
The detailed analysis of how the impairment requirements of IFRS 9 are applied were
discussed in this report accordingly (See Note 16 for further details).

Prepayment , Advances and Deposits

Prepayments are payments made in advance for services to be enjoyed in future. The amount
is initially capitalised in the reporting period in which the payment is made and subsequently

. . . . - - - /F-_-—-\
amortised over the period in which the service is to be enjoyed (See /}\/f'g
details).. S
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Other Receivables

Other receivables are recognised upon the occurrence of events or transactions as they arise
and cancelled when payment is received. The Corporation's other receivables are sundry
receivables and other receivables from debtors (See Note 16 for further details).

Financial Liability

A financial liability is .any contractual obligation of the Company to (i) deliver cash or
another financial asset to another entity; or (ii) exchange financial assets or financial
liabilities with those of another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to
the Company. Financial liabilities are recognised when the company has a contractual
obligation, as a result of a past event, and it is probable that there may be an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits to settle the obligation. The obligation can be

measnured reliahlv :
Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value (the transaction price) using the

effective interest rate. After initial recognition, all financial liabilities of the Corporation are
measured at amortised cost. The fair values of trade payables of the Corporation are similar
to their transaction prices.

Trade payables

Payables related to purchases (and others) are recognised when due at fair value, which is usually the
original invoiced amount. These include amounts due to suppliers and other service providers to the
Corporation If there is objective evidence that the Payables are not current obligations, the
Corporation reduces the carrying amount of the payables accordingly and recognises that gain in
profit or loss (See Note 20 for further details).

Borrowings (loans) and the borrowing costs

Interest bearing borrowings are recognised initially at the fair value of the consideration
received, less directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest:
bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost. Borrowings are recognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled, or expires. The difference between the
carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished and the consideration
paid, including any noncash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit
or loss as other income or finance costs. However, short term borrowings and overdrafts,
which are those payable in a period of less than one year, are usually reported at face value
unless they have a significant financing component.
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Borrowings that are due to be settled within twelve months after the balance sheet date are
included in current borrowings in the balance sheet even though the original term was for a
period longer than twelve months, and an agreement to refinance, or to reschedule payments,
on a long-term basis is completed after the balance sheet date and before the financial
statements are authorised for issue. Other borrowings due to be settled more -than twelve
months after the balance sheet date are included in non-current borrowings in the statement
of financial position (See Note 19 for further details).

Accruals

Accruals are liabilities to pay for goods or services that the Corporation received but has not
yet paid for.
Contract liability

Contract liability is the obligation of the corporation to transfer goods or services to its
customer for which the corporation has received consideration (or the amount is due) from
the customer. Upon receipt of prepayment from a customer, the corporation recognises a
contract liability in the amount of the prepayment for its performance obligation to transfer,
or to stand ready to transfer, goods or services in the future. The corporation derecognizes
the contract liability (and recognises revenue) when it transfers the promised goods or
services, thus, satisfying its performance obligation (See Note 20 for further details).

Leased Assets

All lease contracts entered into by the Corporation (as a lessor or lessee) are accounted for as
prescribed by IFRS 16 (See Note 11 for further details).

The Corporationas a lessee

A lease contract is assessed by the Corporation to identify whether a contract contains a
lease, based on whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset, the Corporation assesses whether: a) the
contract involves the use of an identified asset, where the asset is explicitly and implicitly
specified in the contract and either physically separate from others or represents
substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct asset b) the Corporation has the right
to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset throughout the
period of use; and c¢) the Corporation has the right to direct the use of the asset.
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At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the
Corporation allocates consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of
its relative stand-alone price. The Corporation recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of- use asset is initially measured at cost,
which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove any improvements made to branches or office
premises.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements
of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the Corporation’s incremental borrowing rate.
Generally, The Corporation uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the fallowing

— fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

— Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as the commencement date;

— Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost. It is measured when there is a change in
future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the
Corporation’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Corporation changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase,
extension, or termination option, or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

With respect to the lease of buildings, the Corporation enters into lease contracts where the
lease period is about twelve months and which are renewable only up to the agreement
between the two parties. On initial application, the Corporation assessed that it was neither
reasonably certain to exercise the renewal option nor able to determine the period for which
the option would be exercised. The Corporation, hence, has elected the practical expedient
not to recognise a right of use asset or lease liability for all short term leases of equipment
and buildings for which the term ends within 12 months of the date of initial application.
The Corporation recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as expenses over
the lease term.
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With respect to the lease of land, The corporation has the right to use land that it leased
from Addis Ababa City Administration and Hawasa City Municipality. The Right of Use
Land that is leased from Addis Ababa City Administration is for 60 years, and The
corporation may transfer a leasehold right or use it as collateral to the extent of the lease

-amount already paid. During the remaining term of the lease, the corporation pays a gross

amount of 1,580,326 birr at the rate of Birr 54,494 per annum, where the outstanding
liability bears interest at the incremental borrowing rate of 8.5%. The Right of use Land from
.Hawasa City is 5000 m2 of leased land and has a non-cancellable period of the lease term of
40 years, offering ETBC the option to apply for extensions for additional periods on request
in advance before the expiration date of 10 years of expiry date.During the term of the
ETBC, it is expected to pay a gross lease amount of 6,420,000 Birr over 40 years at a fixed
rate of Birr 160,500 per annum. Previously, the corporation did not report this leasehold land
as an asset (ROU).

However, at the date of the initial application, the lease is assessed, and ETBC considers
recognising the Right-of-use land and lease liability. The Corporation adopted the modified
retrospective approach to recognise lease liability and right-of-use assets, and IFRS 16 is
applied to measure the right-of-use asset and lease liability as if it had applied since June 30,
2017, where: i) ETBC measures the right-of-use assets at cost, which is equal to the lease
liability measured as the present value of fixed lease payments using an incremental
borrowing/lease rate of 8.5% ii) ETBC applies the practical expedient to exclude the initial
lease costs from the right-of-use asset.

Corporation as a lessor: All leases where the Corporation transfers risks and benefits of the
asset, and are for periods longer than 75% of the asset's estimated useful life are accounted
for as financing leases. In this case, the leased asset will be derecognized and a receivable
will be recognised. If none of the above criteria are fulfilled, the lease is recognised as an
operating lease, in which only rental income is recognised. The corporation owns different
buildings (some of which had been used by ETBC as warehouses) that are not currently used
by ETBC for its purposes. The buildings are now leased out to third parties under an
operating lease contract for a fixed lease or rent income. The corporation has assessed the
contracts and determined that the lease does not transfer the risks and rewards incidental to
the ownership of the assets, and hence classified the leases as Operating leases on the date of
Application of IFRS.
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Short-term Leases and Leases of Low-value assets

The Corporation has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for low-
value assets and short-term leases. The Corporation recognises the lease payments associated
with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. With respect to
leases to use Office buildings and other assets , the Corporation enters into lease contracts
where the lease period is about twelve months and which are renewable only up to the
agreement between the two parties. On initial application, the Corporation assessed that it
was neither reasonably certain to exercise the renewal option nor able to determine the period
for which the option would be exercised. The Corporation, hence, has elected the practical
expedient not to recognise a right of use asset or lease liability for all short term leases of
equipment and buildings for which the term ends within 12 months of the date of initial
application. The Corporation recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as
expenses over the lease term.

Corporation as a lessor

When the Corporation acts as a leaser, it determines at lease inception whether the lease is a
finance lease or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Corporation makes an overall
assessment of whether the lease transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if
not, then it is an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Corporation considers certain
indicators, such as whether the lease is for the majority of the economic life of the asset.

All leases where the Corporation transfers the risks and benefits of the asset, and are for
periods longer than 75% of the asset's estimated useful life are accounted for as financing
leases. In this case, the leased asset will be derecognized and a receivable will be recognised.

[t none of the above criteria are fulfilled, the lease is recognised as an operating lease, in
which only rental income is recognised.

The Corporation applies the derecognition and impairment requirements in IFRS 9 to the net
investment in the lease. The Corporation also regularly reviews estimated unguaranteed
residual values used in calculating the gross investment in the lease.

Operating Lease

The corporation recognises lease payments from operating leases as income on a straight-line
basis. On a monthly basis, the corporation recognises income from operating leases. The
corporation accounts for a modification to an operating lease as a new lease from the
effective date of the modification, considering any prepaid or accrued lease payments
relating to the original lease as part of the lease payments for the new lease.
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The corporation owns different buildings (some of which had been used by ETBC as warehouses)
that are not currently used by ETBC for its purposes. The buildings are now leased out to third
parties under an operating lease contract for a fixed lease or rent income. The corporation has
assessed the contracts and determined that the lease does not transfer the risks and rewards
incidental to the ownership of the assets, and hence classified the leases as Operating leases on the

date of Application of IFRS.
4,10 Inventories

Inventories are generally measured at the lower of cost (acquisition cost or manufacturing cost to
bring each inventory item to its present location and condition) and net realisable value. The cost is
determined on a weighted average basis. The cost of purchased goods includes the purchase price
and any other costs to make them ready for their intended use. Manufacturing costs comprise all
costs that are directly attributable to the manufacturing process, such as direct material and labour
costs and production related overheads (based on normal operating capacity and normal
consumption of material, labour, and other production costs), including depreciation of production
assets allocated on a systematic basis consistent with the normal capacity of the production
facilities, as required by IAS 2.

The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs to complete the sale. As a Corporation aims to stabilise the company, given the
current inflation the country is experiencing and the ever-weakening performance of the birr, the

costs of inventories are generally assumed to be lower than their NRV (See Note 14 for further
Adsotailc)
Consignment stocks

Consignment inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value and presented
as a liability. Revenues from consignment stocks are recognized only when the goods are
transferred to third- parties ( customers). When an entity delivers a product to another party (such
customers) , the Corporation evaluates whether that other party has obtained control of the product
at that point in time. A product that has been delivered to another party may be held in a
consignment arrangement if that other party has not obtained control of the product. Accordingly,
the Corporation does not recognise revenue upon delivery of the product to another party if the
delivered product is held on consignment (See Note 26 for further details) .

4.11 Employee benefits
4.11.1 Defined contribution benefits

The Corporation has an employee benefit scheme that follows Labour Proclamation No. 377/2003.
The Corporation has a defined Contrubution plan post-employment scheme in line with the
provisions of Ethiopian pension of private organisation employees proclamation 715/2011. Funding
under the scheme is 7% and 11% provided by employees and the Corporation respectively. The
pension scheme is based on employees' monthly salaries, which need to be submitted to the pension
fund administered by the federal government. This pension scheme is a defined contribution plan
where the Corporation’s legal or constructive obligation is limited to the amount contributed to the
fund. Contributions to the pension fund in respect of the services rendered in a pamcu[ar momh are
recognised as an expense in that period. et
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4.11.2 Severance:

The Corporation effects severance payment as per the proclamation mentioned above for
employees who leave the organisation at will after five or more years of experience. The
Corporation treats the benefit scheme as another long term employee benefit. The
Corporation uses estimates, averages, and computational short cuts to provide a reliable
approximation of the liability incurred each year in relation to severance pay (See Note 35
for further details).

4.11.3 Leave pay

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. An
accrual is made for the liability for annual leave, as a result of services provided by
employees up to the reporting date (See Note 37 for further details).

4.11.4 Bonus plans

A liability for employee benefits in the form of bonus plans is recognised as a provision as
past practise has created a valid expectation by employees that they will receive a bonus, and
amounts can be determined before the time of issuing the financial statements. The annual
bonus is calculated based on the profit performance of the Corporation. The actual bonus is
approved by the board and settled within a period of 12 months.

4,11.5 Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable to employees as per Proclamation 715/2011 when employment is
terminated by the Corporation before the normal retirement date, or whenever an employee accepts
voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Corporation recognises termination
benefits when it is demonstrably committed to either: terminating the employment of current
employees according to a detailed formal plan without the possibility of withdrawal; or providing
termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy.

Employer's contributions to this scheme are charged to profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the period to which they relate.

4.12  Provisions, Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions comprise liabilities of uncertain timing or amount that arise from construction,
environmental, litigation, and other risks. Provisions are recognised when the Corporation
has a legal or constructive obligation stemming from a past event and when future cash
outflows can be reliably estimated. Contingent assets and liabilities are possible rights and
obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not fully within the
control of the Corporation. The type and treatment of provisions and contingencies by the
Corporation are described hereunder (See Note 21 for further details).
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Legal contingencies

The Corporation is party to litigation related to a number of matters. The outcome of these
matters may have a material effect on the financial position, results of operations, or cash
flows of the Corporation. Management regularly analyses current information about these
matters and provides provisions for probable cash outflows, including an estimate of legal
expenses to resolve the matters.

Internal and external lawyers.are used for these assessments. In making the decision-
regarding the need for provisions, management considers the degree of probability of an
unfavourable outcome and the ability to make a sufficiently reliable estimate of the amount
of loss. The filing of a suit or formal assertion of a claim against the Corporation or the
disclosure of any such suit or assertion, does not automatically indicate that a provision may
be appropriate.

Estimates and assumptions

The Corporation reviews outstanding legal cases following developments in the legal
proceedings and at each reporting date, in order to assess the need for provisions and
disclosures in its financial statements. Among the factors considered in making decisions on
provisions are the nature of litigation, claim or assessment, the legal process and potential
level of damages in the jurisdiction in which the litigation, claim or assessment has been
brought, the progress of the case (including the progress after the date of the financial
statements but before those statements are issued), the opinions or views of legal advisers,
experience on similar cases and any decision of the management as to how it will respond to
the litigation, claim or assessment.

Income Taxes
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the tax authority, the Ethiopian Revenues and
Customs Authority (See Note 36 for further details).

The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date, in Ethiopia. During the reporting period, the
Corporation didn’t operate or generate taxable income in a foreign country. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to disputable situations
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate.

40




ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
Financial statements for the period ended Sene 30, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements

4.13.2 Deferred income tax

4.13.3

4.14

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the asset and liability method, on temporary
differences at the reporting date arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. The carrying amount of deferred
income tax assets, if any, is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and recognised only
to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on the tax rate that has been enacted or is substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period (See Note 38 for further details).

Value added tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of value added tax except:

Were the value added tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services not recoverable from
the taxation authority, in which case the value added tax is recognised as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable; and receivables and
payables that are stated with the amount of value added tax included.

Presentation Currency, Function currency and Foreign Currency Translation

Items included in the financial statements of the Corporation's are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the Corporation operates (‘the
functional currency), which is determined in accordance with the requirements of IAS 21.
The Corporation’s functional and presentation currency is the Ethiopian Birr.

The accounts recorded in foreign currencies have been translated into Ethiopian Birr on the
following basis:

a) financial assets and liabilities at the rate of exchange in effect at the balance sheet date;

b) non-financial assets and liabilities at the rates of exchange in effect on the respective dates
of transactions; and

¢) revenue and expenses at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions as well
as the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they occur.
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Cash flow Statement

The cash flow statement is prepared using the indirect method. Changes in balance sheet
items that have not resulted in cash flows, such as depreciation charges and other non -cash
items, are adjusted to come up with cash flow from operating activities.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that:

1. the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them; and 2. the grant will be
received.

2. the grant will be received.

Government grants related to revenue are recognised on a systematic basis in the statement
of profit and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs which they
are intended to compensate. Such grants are deducted in reporting the related expense.
Where the Company receives non-monetary grants, the asset is accounted for on the basis of
its acquisition cost. In case a non-monetary asset is given free of cost it is recognised at a
nominal value.

Events after the reporting date

The Corporation has evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure. The
management continues to monitor the unrecognised subsequent events related to the rapidly
evolving Coronavirus (COVID-19) situation. The corporation is currently unable to
determine the financial effects of the event. The management is also monitoring the
unrecognised event in relation to the law enforcement operation the federal government is
carrying out In Tigria Region. The management is assessing the financial impact the
operation has on the corporation. The corporation is currently unable to determine the
financial effects of the event.

Capital

As the Corporation is a government-owned entity established by law and operates as a
wholly owned subsidiary of Ethiopian Investment Holdings, its capital consists of paid-up
capital and a legal reserve. The capital of the Corporation is Birr 959,100,000 (Nine Hundred
Fifty-Nine Million One Hundred Thousand Birr) which was paid up in cash and in kind at
time of establishment. In accordance with Public Enterprises Proclamation No. 25/1992, the
authorised capital of the Corporation was required to be fully paid up within five years and if
the amount is not paid the supervising authority shall, without prejudice to the rights of third
parties, adjust the capital to the level of the paid up capital. However, since the specified
period has already elapsed without the authorised capital being fully paid , the capital is
subject to adjustment by the Ministry of Trade to the level of the paid-up cap:ta] \Vlthout
prejudice to the rights of third parties. T
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Earnings per Share

The Corporation is established by law and as such its paid up capital is not divided into share
of stocks. As a result, the calculation and reporting of earning per share as required by IFRS
is not applicable for the Corporation.

Related Party Transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial or operational
decisions, or one other party controls both. This definition includes subsidiaries, associates,
and joint ventures. The Corporation doesnot have subsidiary, assocoates or joint venture with
which it enters into a number of transactions.

The major related parties and the nature of transaction during the period are as follows

S.No Name of related Party Nature of transaction

1. Sugar Corporation Purchase of sugar

2 Commercial bank of Ethiopia Loan facility and banking servises
3 Ethiopian chemical industry corporation  Purchase of cement

4 Federal housing corporation Office Rental service purchase

Exemption for government-related entities

Before the 2009 revision of IAS 24, if a government controlled or significantly influenced an
entity, the entity was required to disclose information about all transactions with other
entities controlled, or significantly influenced, by the same government. The revised standard
eliminates the need to disclose information that is costly to gather, and of less value to
users.The corporation, being one of extra numerous government owned entities, assessed that
it will be costly and of less value to users to gather information about other government
owned entities. The corporation thus uses the exception with relation to disclosure of related
parties.

Key management personnel

The Corporation’s key management personnel, and persons connected with them, are also
considered to be related parties for disclosure purposes. Key management personnel are
defined as those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing, and
controlling the activities of the Corporation (directly or indirectly) and comprise the board
members, the chief executive officer, and the heads of the major sectors.
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Salary

Bonus
Annual leave
Allowances
Total

Notes to the Financial Statements

ETB '000 Sene 30, 2016
ETB '000
5,788,368.00 5,178.348.00
17,365,104.00 15,535,044.00
524,926.63 - 524,926.63
3,692,430.72 3,564,222.12
27,370,829.35 24,802,540.75
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8 Financial risk management

Risk is inherent in the Corporation’s activities, but is managed through a process of ongoing
identification, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk reviews and other controls. This
process of risk management is critical to the Corporation’s continuing operation.

The Corporation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: foreign exchange risk,
credit risk, and liquidity risk. The Corporation’s overall risk management programme seeks to
minimise the potential adverse effects of these risks on the Corporation’s financial

performance. Risk management is carried out under policies approved by the Corporation’s

board.
The Corporation's risks are measured using methods that reflect both the expected loss likely

to arise in normal circumstances and unexpected losses, which are an estimate of the ultimate
actual.

Monitoring and controlling risks is primarily performed based on limits established by the
Corporation. These limits reflect the business strategy and market environment of the
Corporation as well as the level of risk that the Corporation is willing to accept, with
additional emphasis on selected regions. In addition, the Corporation measures and monitor
the overall risk bearing capacity in relation to the aggregate risk exposure across all risk types
and activities.

The Corporation uses various risk mitigating techniques to reduce its risk to the level
acceptable. Risk controls and mitigants, identified and approved for the Corporation, are
documented for existing and new processes and systems.

8.1 Risk measurement and reporting systems
The Corporation's risks are measured using methods that reflect both the expected loss likely
to arise in normal circumstances and unexpected losses, which are an estimate of the ultimate
actual.
Monitoring and controlling risks is primarily performed based on limits established by the
Corporation. These limits reflect the business strategy and market environment of the
Corporation as well as the level of risk that the Corporation is willing to accept, with
additional emphasis on selected regions. In addition, the Corporation measures and monitor
the overall risk bearing capacity in relation to the aggregate risk exposure across all risk types
and activities.

8.2 Risk mitigation

The Corporation uses various risk mitigating techniques to reduce its risk to the level
acceptable. Risk controls and mitigants, identified and approved for the Corporation, are
documented for existing and new processes and systems.

8.3 Financial risk factors
The Corporation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Corporation’s primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of

financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

45



ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
Financial statements for the period ended Sene 30, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements

8.3.1 Financial instruments by category
The Corporation's financial assets are classified into the following categories: at amortized

cost, at fair value through P&L and at FV through OCI and the financial liabilities are classed
at amortized cost. Financial instruments are classified in the statement of financial position in

accordance with their legal form and substance.

The Corporation's financial assets are classified into the following categories:; at amortized
cost, at fair value through P&L and at FV through OCI and the financial liabilities are classed
at amortized cost.

At fair value through At amortized cost

P/L Total
Sene 30, 2015
Cash and balances with b 00.00 4,226,129.82 4,226,129.82
Trade and Other trade
receivables excluding 00.00 3,597.816.71 3,597,816.71
prepayments
Total financial assets 00.00 7,823,946.53 7,823,946.53
Sene 30, 2016
Cash and balances with banks 1,838.544.27 1,838,544.27
Trade and Other trade
receivables excluding 00.00 3,642,940.10 3,642,940.10
prepayments
Total financial assets 00.00 5,481,484.38 5,481,484.38

8.3.2 Market risk

Market risk is defined as the risk of loss risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market risk factors such as interest
rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices, credit spreads and their volatilities. Market risk
can arise in conjunction with trading and non-trading activities.

The Corporation does not ordinarily engage in financial instrument trading activities as there
are no active markets in Ethiopia. However, other components of market risks which are
related with its business operations are discussed as follows:

a Foreign Currency risk

Foreign exchange risk is the chance that a company will lose money on international trade
because of currency fluctuations. The Corporation is engaged in both import and export
transactions. Consequently, its operation is highly exposed to changes in the relative value of
the involved currencies. The main foreign exchange risk exposure that the Corporation is
encountering due to transaction risk. Transaction risk is associated with appreciation of
suppliers' currencies against Birr. The Corporation has entered into deferred payment letter of
credit to limit the risk of price and exchange rate. With the regular letter of payment, the
corporation must put up the cash very soon after the order is shipped by the seller. . .
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Foreign exchange risk is the chance that a company will lose money on international trade
because of currency fluctuations. The Corporation is engaged in both import and export
transactions. Consequently, its operation is highly exposed to changes in the relative value of
the involved currencies. The main foreign exchange risk exposure that the Corporation is
encountering due to transaction risk. Transaction risk is associated with appreciation of
suppliers' currencies against Birr. The Corporation has entered into deferred payment letter of
credit to limit the risk of price and exchange rate. With the regular letter of payment, the
corporation must put up the cash very soon after the order is shipped by the seller. With a
deferred LC, the seller provides additional time before the payment will be claimed and the
corporation must pay without change in initial purchase price agreement. Moreover, the
Corporation is recovering currency devaluation losses from the Government to compensate
through subsidy. The subsidy provided by Federal Governemnt as a result of chnages in
foreign currencies are summarized as follows: _
Impact on profit before tax

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000

Particulars
Increase 1,211.04 1,890.50
Decrease No impact No impact

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will be affected by changes
in market interest rates, which expose the Corporation to cash flow interest rate risk..
Borrowings obtained at variable rates give rise to interest rate risk. The Corporation’s
exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates is rather minimal as it currently is not
engaged borrowing arrangements where the interest rates are variables. During Sene 30, 2015

and Sene 30, 2016, Corporation’s borrowings are denominated in ETB.

The exposure of Corporation’s borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting
period are as follows:

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Particulars
Variable rate borrowings 00.00 00.00
Fixed rate borrowings 773.455.16 1,819,800.44
Total borrowings 773,455.16 1,819,800.44
Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower expense from borrowings as a result of change in
interest rates. The table summarises the impact of increase/decrease in interesgaates.on Profit
7 nT o ‘

or loss. 7y
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Impact on profit after tax

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000

Particulars
Interest rates-Increase by -% No impact No impact
Interest rates-Decrease by -% No impact No impact

Management of Market risk

The main objective of Market Risk Management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return on risk. Market risk is
monitored by the audit department on regularly, to identify any adverse movement in the
underlying variables.

Credit Risk )

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Corporation if a customer or counterparty to a
financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from the
Corporation’s long-term receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash
equivalents maintained with financial institutions. The Corporation places its cash and cash
equivalents with the Commercial Bank of Ethiopia, the biggest bank in the country. The
maximum exposure of the Corporation to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value
of cash and cash equivalents and other receivables.

Classification

The Corporation's classification of its financial assets and trade and other recivabels is
summarized in the table below which also shows the maximum exposure to credit risk for the
Corporation's financial assets. The maximum exposure is show gross before the effect of
mitigation:

Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000

Cash and bank balance 1,838,544.27 4,226,129.82
Trade and other receivables 3.683.,247.89 3,648,366.43
5,521,792.16 7,874,496.26

Credit concentrations

The Corporation monitors concentrations of credit risk by sector, location and purpose. An
analysis of concentrations of credit risk at Sene 30, 2015 and Sene 30, 2016 . The
Corporation concentrates all its financial assets in Ethiopia.

Cash and Bank Balances Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000 ETB '000
Public 1,838.544.27 4,226,129.82
Private 00.00 00.00
1,838,544.27 .. 4,226,129.82
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The Corporation applies the IFRS 9 simplified model of recognising lifetime expected credit
losses for all trade receivables as these items do not have a significant financing component.
In measuring the expected credit losses, the trade receivables have been assessed on a
collective basis as they possess shared credit risk characteristics. They have been assessed
based on the days past due.

The expected loss rates are based on the corresponding historical credit losses during that
period. The historical rates are adjusted to reflect current and forwarding looking
macroeconomic factors affecting the customer’s ability to settle the amount outstanding.

Trade receivables are written off (i.e. derecognised) when there is no reasonable expectation
of recovery. Failure to make payments within contractual agreement date and failure to
engage with the Corporation on alternative payment arrangement amongst other is considered
indicators of no reasonable expectation of recovery.

On the above basis the expected credit loss for trade receivables as at Sene 30, 2015 and
Sene 30, 2016 was determined as follows:

Sene 30, 2015

Trade Receivables ETB '000

Lifetime expected

Trade receivables balang ECL (%) credit loss

30 days past due 110,131.58 - 00.00

60 days past due 2,957,374.27 - 00.00

90 days past due 44,320.36 0.05 2,216.02

180 days past due 113,156.47 0.10 11,315.65

270 days past due 75,934.90 0.50 37,967.45

360 days past due 42,151.16 0.80 33,720.93
More than 360 days past

i 276,050.44 1.00 276,050.44

Total 3,619,119.17 361,270.48

Sene 30, 2015

Staff Debtors ETB '000

Lifetime expected

Staff Debtor Balances ECL (%) credit loss

30 days past due 01.05 . 00.00

60 days past due 4,929.34 - 00.00

90 days past due 171.29 - 00.00

180 days past due 8,709.57 - 00.00

270 days past due 00.00 1.00 00.00

360 days past due -03.69 1.00 -03.69
More than 360 days past

dises 25,002.11 1.00 25,002.11

38,809.67 .. 24,998.42
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38,809.67 24,998.42
Sene 30,2016
Trade Receivables ETB '000
Lifetime expected
Trade receivables balang ECL (%) credit loss
30 days past due 76,474,495.69 - 00.00
60 days past due _ 5,866,513.51 5 . 00.00
90 days past due 65,570,207.98 0.05 3,278.51
180 days past due 18,836,531.58 0.10 1,883.65
270 days past due 11,365,414.48 0.50 5,682.71
360 days past due 12,596,857.73 0.80 10,077.49
More than 360 days past
due 407,096,411.03 1.00 407,096.41
Total 597,806,432.00 428,018.77
Sene 30,2016
Staff Debtors ETB '000
Lifetime expected
Staff Debtor Balances ECL (%) credit loss
30 days past due 2,654.84 - 00.00
60 days past due 1,827.20 - 00.00
90 days past due 1,767.18 - 00.00
180 days past due 5,488.54 - 00.00
270 days past due 1,128.05 1.00 1,128.05
360 days past due 8,753.69 1.00 8,753.69
More than 360 days past
due 38,506.03 1.00 38,506.03
60,125.53 48,387.76

The closing balance of the trade receivables loss allowance as at Sene 30, 2015 reconciles

with the trade receivables loss allowance opening balance as follows:

Opening loss allowance as a Hamle 1, 2015
Loss allowance recognised during the year
Loss allowance as at Sene 30, 2015

Loss allowance recognised during the yea
Loss allowance as at Sene 30, 2016
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ETB '000

349,652.95
36,615.95
386,268.90
90,137.63
476,406.53
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Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities that are settled by the delivery of cash or another financial
asset. The Corporation’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it
will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to its reputation. The Corporation
manages liquidity by maintaining adequate cash balances and tracking the due dates of its
operating and financing obligations. In addition, the Corporation regularly monitors and
reviews both actual and forecasted cash flows. It also deter certain discretionary expenditures
and measures to reduce operating costs in order to preserve working capital.

As at Sene 30, 2016, the Corporation’s liabilities maturites have as summarised below:

Current Sene 30, 2015
within 6 months 480,400.48 401,490.21
6 to 12 months 2,434,635.61 5,060,402.39
Non - Current
| to 5 years 8,619,855.08 3,816,907.78
5to 10 years 376,466.04 465,579.21
later than 10 years 00.00 00.00
8,996,321.12 4,282,486.99
Total 8,996,321.12 4,282.486.99

The aged balance of a corporation payable account with a maturity of more than 10 years is
zero, implying that the amount for ageing payables is also zero.

The strength and stability of our operations have historically supplied us with a significant
source of liquidity. Our cash flows provided by operating activities, supplemented with our
long-term debt and short-term borrowings, have been sufficient to fund our operations while
allowing us to invest in activities that support the long-term growth of our operations.
Generally, some or all of the remaining available cash flow has been used to fund various
operations of the Corporation. The Corporation believe that sources of liquidity will continue
to be sufficient to fund operations and finance various investment activities for at least the
next 12 months and thereafter for the foreseeable future.

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Net cash provided by operating activities (1,200,836,708.13) -2_,81_9,47.4,480.36 ‘
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Net cash provided by operating activities was ETB 2,829,724, 589.75 and ETB
(1,340,773,488.87) for fiscal Sene 30, 2015 and 2016 respectively. Net cash provided by
operating activities for fiscal 2016 decreased when compared to the previous fiscal year. The
decrease is primarily due to moderated levels of credit purchases.

Cash and Bank Balance and Working Capital Deficit

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Cash and Bank Balance and Working Capital (269,625,516.25) (19,703,790.72)

Cash and cash equivalents were ETB 1,353,259,729.67and ETB 4,226,548,194.59 as of Sene
30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Our working capital deficit, defined as total current assets
less total current liabilities, was ETB 791,649.435.34 and ETB (190,675,739.97) as of Sene
30, 2015 and 2016, respectively. The increase in our working capital deficit is primarily
driven by increase in liabilities. We generally operate with a working capital deficit due to our

efficient use of cash in funding operations and financing from financial institutions.

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Net Cash Used in (406,148,941.12) (118,581,917.42)

Net cash used in investing activities was ETB (118,581,917.42) and (161,755,831.73) for
fiscal year Sene 30, 2015 and 2016, respectively, and generally consisted of capital
expenditures. Net cash used in investing activities increased during fiscal 2016 when
compared to the previous fiscal year primarily due to the result of increased purchases.

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (874,727,326.77) (1,291,976,148.61)

Net cash from financing activities generally consists of debt transactions and lease payments.
Net cash used in financing activities was ETB (1,291,976,148.61) and (1,511,229,640.54) for
fiscal year Sene 30, 2015 and 2016, respectively. The increase is primarily due to repayments
of long-term debt.
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Credit quality analysis

Except for cash in bank, all financial assets the corporation has including trade and non-trade
receivables are not backed by any form of guaranty. The credit quality of the financial assets
depends on the creditworthiness of the holders the financial assets. The credit quality of cash
and bank balances and short-term investments that were neither past due nor impaired at as
Sene 30, 2015 and Sene 30, 2016 are held in banks have been classified as non-rated as there
are no credit rating agencies in Ethiopia. :

9 Capital Management

The Corporation’s objectives in the managing the liquidity and capital structure are to
safeguard the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern and provide financial
capacity to meet its strategic objectives. Generally speaking, in order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, an entity may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

The legal requirements imposed on the Corporation puts restriction on the management to
freely manage the capital structure of the Corporation. It follows a conservative approach to
its statement of financial position assuming low levels of debt and maintaining substantial
cash balances.

The capital structure of the Corporation consists of the paid up capital contributed by the
federal government and the legal reserve. On establishment, the paid up capital represented
not more than 25% of the authorised capital. According to Public Enterprises Proclamation
No. 25/1992, the authorised capital of the Corporation should be fully paid within five years.
The management of the Corporation works to ensure that the authorised capital is fully paid
before the expiration of the deadline, either through the retention of profits or by requesting a
contribution of money from the Federal Government. As per Proclamation No. 25/1992, the
Ministry of Trade, the supervising authority of the Corporation, may cause the funds needed
to increase the capital to be allocated by the Government or to be paid out of the net profits of
the Corporation. The Corporation is legally required to establish and maintain a legal reserve
fund and annually transfer 5% of its net profits to the fund until such a reserve fund equals
20% of its capital. The Corporation has legal restrictions on utilising the legal reserve. The
legal reserve fund is utilised only for covering losses, unforeseeable expenses, and liabilities.

As per the Council of Ministers Regulation No. 107/2004, 60% and 40% of the net profits of
the Corporation, after deduction of legal reserve, should be fully transferred, respectively, to
the government as state dividend and as contribution to the Industrial Development Fund. The

Corporation is required to effect the payments within seven months following the end of the
financial year,

As at Sene 30, 2016 the Corporation does have a loan balance of ETB 308,583,082.50 and is
not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

7/
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10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, Plant and Equipment information of the Corporation is summarized as belwos (See

Note 4.3) :

COST

Buildings
Motor Vehicles

Plant and Machinary

Office Furniture &
equipment

Computer and
Accessories

Other Items
Silos

Work In Process
Building

DEPRECIATION
Buildings

Motor Vehicles

Plant and Machinary
Office Fumniture &
equipment

Computer and
Accessories

Other Items
Silos

NET BOOK VALUE

Balance at Sene 30,
2015 Additions
ETB ETB
2.280,075.89 113,370.96
282,065.32 34,749.24
46,248.01 2,691.02
46,114.99 1,719.33
22,314.02 3,616.89

102.94

37.500.00
79.930.32 254.207.69
2,794,351.48 410,355.14
460,111.09 45,315.12
133,590.76 21,597.55
11,414.76 2.335.44
16,980.22 2,037.61
9,597.37 3,590.93
00.00 00.00
15,750.00 2.250.00
647,444.20 77,126.65
2,1463907.28 333,228.49

Disposals Balance at Sene

Transfers 30, 2016
ETB ETB
3,725.23 2,389,721.62
381.14 316,433.42
00.00 48,939.03
115.77 47,718.54
120.53 25,810.38
102.94

37,500.00

00.00 334,138.01
4,342.68 3,200,363.93
505,426.21

155,188.31

13,750.20

19,017.83

13,188.30

00.00

18,000.00

724,570.85

2,475,793.08

Included in a buiding, the corporation has a rental house that are reported under property plant
and equipment. This mainly beacuse the corporation policy requires that mixed-use- ‘properties
shall be treated as PPE if 25% or more of the property is used for p:oduclfr’t"r?%?usupp}y of
goods/services or for administrative purposes. "ﬁs
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11 LEASE

Notes to the Financial Statements

ETBC AS A LESSEE (See Note 4.9)

11.1 Right-of-use asset(land)

Information on Right-of-use asset(land) at Addis Ababa and Hawasa for the reporting period

(comparative)

Balance at Sene

Leased Asset Location and Cost

Addis Ababa
Hawasa

30, 2015 Additions

ETB ETB
580.92
1,815.98
2,396.90

Leased Asset Location and Deprecation

Addis Ababa
Hawasa

NET BOOK VALUI

11.2 Lease Liability (Obligation)

116.96 19.52

231.73 35.97

348.70 55.49
2.048.21

Disposals
Transfers
ETB

580.92

136.48

136.48

Balance at
Sene 30, 2016
ETB

1,815.98
1,815.98

267.70
267.70

Lease liability recognized in statement of financial position for the reporting period (comparative)

Sene 30, 2015

Lease at AA Lease at Hawasa

Current lease obligation 0s5.12
Long term lease obligation 575.81
Payment of lease obligation 00.00
Interest Payment

Carrying amount as of Sene 30, 2015 580.92

Sene 30, 2016

Current lease obligation
Long term lease obligation

Payment of lease obligation
Interest Payment

06.14
1,779.13
-12.28
-154.36
1,772.99

Lease at Hawasa

Carrying amount as of Sene 30,2015
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06.14
1,766.85
-12.28
-154.36

1,760.71 -

Total

11.26
2.354.94
-12.28
-154.36
2,353.91
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Maturity Analysis of lease obligation related to ROU Land-Contractual undiscounted cash flows

Sene 30, 2015

Lease at Hawasa Total
Less than one Year ‘ 160.50 160.50
One up to five years 642.00 642.00
Later than Five years 5,457.00 5,457.00
Total Undiscounted lease liability at Sene 30 6,259.50 6,259.50
Total Finance charge 4,449.66 4,449.66
Lease liability at Sene 30 1,772.99 1,809.84
Sene 30, 2016

Lease at Hawasa Total
Less than one Year '160.50 160.50
One up to five years 642.00 642.00
Later than Five years 5,296.50 5.296.50
Total Undiscounted lease liability at Sene 30 6,099.00 6,099.00
Total Finance charge 4,296.39 4,296.39
Lease liability at Sene 30 1,760.71 1,802.61

ETBC AS A LESOR

The corporation leases out its warehouses/buildings which it classified as operating leases because
the leases donot substantially transfer risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of the asset.

Disclosure: Loss of Leased Asset Due to Government Redevelopment

During the reporting period, Ethiopian Trading Business Corporation lost control over a
leased asset as a result of government-initiated corridor development activities in Addis
Ababa. The asset, which had been under a lease arrangement, was no longer accessible to
the Corporation, and the lease contract effectively ceased to be enforceable. As such, the
asset was derecognized in accordance with IFRS 16 — Leases, which requires the removal

of a right-of-use asset and related lease liability when control is lost and the lease no longer
exists.

At the date of derecognition, the net book value of the right-of-use asset amounted to ETB
444,440.55, while the related lease liability was ETB 580.923.78. As a result, the
Corporation recognized a net gain of ETB 136,483.23, representing the excess of the
liability derecognized over the carrying amount of the asset. This gain has been included
under "Other gains and losses” in the statement of profit or loss for the period.

56




ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
Financial statements for the period ended Sene 30, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements

The Corporation did not receive any compensation from the government or other parties in
relation to the loss of the asset. In accordance with IAS 37 — Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, no receivable was recognized, as there was no indication
that compensation was virtually certain or legally enforceable.

Management considers the matter to be closed, and no further economic benefits or
obligations are expected to arise from the derecognition of this lease.

12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangile Assets information of the Corporation is summarized as belwos (See Note 4.7

COST
Software

DEPRECIATION
Accm. Dep. - Softwar

NET BOOK VALUI

Balance at Sene
30,2015
ETB

10,468.73

10,468.73

8.547.48
8,547.48

1,921.25

Additions.
ETB
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1,105.83

Disposals Balance at
Transfers Sene 30, 2016
ETB ETB

10.468.73
10,468.73

9,653.31
9,653.31

815.41
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13 LAND USE RIGHT

When preparing its first set if IFRS based financial statement, the Corporation valued the
lands on which its buildings are built on. The lands are not under any form of lease
agreement/arrangement. The management thus treats the land as land use right. By looking
the substance over form of the of the matter, The management decided to recognize the
valued amount as a land use right asset since all the criteria under the conceptual framework
to be recognized as so are well met. ’

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000

'1,286,954,824.00 1,286,954,824

Summary of the land of the Corporation summarized as follows

Location by Region Unit Value m2 Total Value
S/No Grain Land m2 ETB ETB '000
1 Addis Ababa 137,691.67 800.00 110,153.34
2 Afar 13,000.00 800.00 10,400.00
3 Ambhara 472,503.21 §00.00 378,002.57
4 Diredawa 36,338.00 800.00 29,070.40
5 Gambela 5,162.60 800.00 4,130.08
6 Harer 9,200.00 800.00 7,360.00
7 Hawassa 19,317.00 800.00 15,453.60
8 Jigiga 5,748.00 800.00 4,598.40
9 Mekel 8.000.00 800.00 6.400.00
10 Oromia 702,741.18 800.00 562,192.94
11 SNNRP 77.320.00 800.00 61,856.00
Total 1,487,021.66 800.00 1,189,617.33
Location by Region Unit Value m2
S/No Consumer Land m2 ETB '000 Total Value
I Addis Ababa 50,000.00 800.00 40,000.00
3 Amhara 24,822.71 800.00 19,858.17
10 Oromia 23.035.39 800.00 18,428.31
Total 97,858.10 2,400.00 78,286.48
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Location by Region Unit Value m2
Etfruit Land m2 ETB '000 Total Value
1 Addis Ababa 11,743.77 800.00 0,395.02
2 Diredawa 4,250.00 800.00 3,400.00
3 Oromia 2,070.00 800.00 1,656.00
4 SNNRP 1.500.00 800.00 1,200.00
Total 19,563.77 3,200.00 15,651.02
Location by Region Unit: Value m2
Procurment Land m2 ETB '000 Total Value
| Addis Ababa 4,250.00 800.00 3.400.00
Total 4,250 800.00 3,400.00

The Corporation recognizes freehold land with a carrying amount of ETB 1,285,952,824.00
as of Hamle 1, 2008. or GC. This land was received free of any lease charges. In accordance
with the fair value measurement guidance in IFRS 13 ("Fair Value Measurement"), the
Corporation applied the cost approach to determine the fair value of the land upon adoption
of IFRS on Hamle 1, 2008 (effective date). This fair value was then deemed to be the initial
cost of the land under the lease accounting requirements of IFRS 16 ("Leases"). The decision
to recognize the valued amount as an asset aligns with the substance over form principle in
the IFRS Conceptual Framework. This principle emphasizes the economic substance of
transactions over their legal form.

The Corporation's in-house valuation team employed the cost approach to determine the fair

value of the land. The cost approach estimates the fair value of an asset based on the cost to
replace it with an identical or similar asset.

In accordance with IFRS 13, the valuation team considered the highest and best use (HBU)
of the land when determining its fair value. The HBU is the reasonably probable and legal
use of the land that would generate the highest value.

The valuation team evaluated various factors when determining the HBU, including:

* Physical possibilities - limitations imposed by the physical characteristics of the land.

« Justifiability - the economic viability of the use.

* Legal permissibility - compliance with zoning regulations and other legal restrictions.

» Financial feasibility - the ability to generate a positive return on investment for the HBU.
The valuation team considered different potential uses and their corresponding land values to
arrive at the estimated HBU and fair value.
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The Corporation's valuation team primarily relied on comparable lease value data for similar
properties in determining the fair value of the land. This aligns with the fair value hierarchy
established in IFRS 13, which prioritizes observable market data for valuation techniques.

The Corporation will continue to report the asset at fair value deemed cost, as required by IFRS 11. If
there is a material change in the fair value of the land, the Corporation will disclose the carrying
amount of the land through the income statement in accordance with IAS 40.

Prior Period Adjustment — Reinstatement of Freehold Land
During the current year, management identified an error in the prior period relating to the accounting
treatment of freehold land. In the previous financial statements, an amount of ETB 1,002 relating to
freehold land was incorrectly excluded from additions. As freehold land is not subject to depreciation -
and is presented under non-distributable reserves, this omission resulted in an understatement of both

the carrying amount of freehold land and the corresponding reserve.

In accordance with IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, the
Corporation has corrected this error retrospectively by reinstating the carrying amount of freehold
land in the opening balance of equity as at [beginning of comparative period]. The adjustment has
been reflected through non-distributable reserves.

The effect of this restatement is an increase in freehold land by ETB 1,002,000 and a corresponding
increase in non-distributable reserves by ETB 1,002. This adjustment does not have any impact on the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the cash flows, or the distributable

reserves.

14 Stock in hand and In-Transit

Stocks consist of the following (see Note 4.10) :
Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000
Grains 5,589,796.81 2,282,801.89
Fruits and Vegetables 12,555.89 80,599.80
Commodity/Factory
products 198,098.35 421,453.40
Spare Parts 35.848.85 56.680.29
Fuel and Lubricant -292.33 01.13
Materials and Supplies 5.724.99 3.470.94
5,841,732.56 2,845,007.45
Good In Transit 6,398.04 4891145.25
5,848,130.59 33_.‘3_3\4,152-.70
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15 Trade and Other Debtors

Trade and other receivables consist of the following (see Note 4.8.1b and d):

Financial Assets
Trade Debtors

ETB '000

3,322,063.26

Sene 30,2015
ETB '000

3,367,781.25

Sundry Debtors 446,262.79 279,626.93
Staff Debtors 51,520.91 38,235.25
Other Receivables 3,411.64 3,291.43
3,823,258.60 3,688,934.86
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses -476.397.07 -386,268.90
3,346,861.53 3,302,665.96

Non - Financial Assets ‘
VAT Receivables 63,602.21 90,591.71
Withholding Tax Recoverable 86,843.72 82,190.38
Contract Receivables with Bank * 50.31 50.31
Inter Business account -23,263.99
Provision (Ministry of Finance)*(Note 21) 145.582.34 145,582.34
296,078.57 295,150.75

3,642,940.10

3,597,816.71

All amounts are short-term by its contractual natures. The net carrying value of trade
receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value which was measured at
amortized cost with no financing components. All of the Corporation’s trade and other
receivables in the comparative periods have been reviewed for indicators of impairment. The
impaired trade receivables are mostly due from customers in the business-to-business market
that are experiencing financial difficulties. Note 8.3.3 includes disclosures relating to the
credit risk exposures and analysis relating to the allowance for expected credit losses. Both
the current and comparative impairment provisions apply simplified model of the IFRS 9
expected loss model.

*The Corporation uses its letters of credit with the Commercial Bank of Ethiopia to obtain a
merchandising loan in order to pay coffee sellers when it runs out of cash. 90% of the funds
received, as stipulated in the contract, would be used to repay the merchandising loan, with
the remaining 10% going to the Corporation's bank savings account. This was the case when
the bank collected the letters of credit. The bank's excess collection balance of ETB 50,000
birr from the 2015 and 2016 accounting period will be deposited into the corporation's
savings account. The balance will be debited to the Corporation's bank account in the
following accounting period and shown as debit balance in the bank merchandise loan
account.
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16 Advance, Prepayment and Depoits
Trade and other receivables consist of the following (see Note 4.8.1¢) :

ETB '000
Advance and Prepaid 34,250.90
Deposit 6,056.89
40,307.79

17 Cash and Bank Balance
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following (see Note 4.8.1a):

ETB '000

Cash at Bank ’ 1,835,884.35
Cash on Hand 2.659.93
1,838,544.27

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000

. 32,732.35
17.817.37

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000

4,222,961.13
3,168.70
4,226,129.82

No expected credit loss has been recognized for cash balances. This is because the cash is
held with banks that have high credit ratings and the risk of default is considered
insignificant. This assessment is made in accordance with IFRS 9, paragraphs 5.5.1 and

B5.5.22.

In addition, the aforesaid balance includes the cash balances of other entities of ETB
82,096,819.44 and 82,623,682.98 for the Sene 30, 2015 and Sene 30, 2016 accounting
periods, respectively, which were put in the corporation's bank account for the purchase of
goods and services. The balance is accounted for in the corporation's statement as a cash and
liabilities account and is modified when an order is placed for the acquisition of goods and

services for other companies.

Long Term Loan and Bank Overdraft

Long Term Loan

The Loan arrengment of the Corporation is provided as follows (See Note 4.8.2b):

Balance at Sene 30, 2014
Add: Additional Loan

Less: Repayments during the period

Less: Amount repayble within 12 months
Balance at Sene 30, 2015
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ETB '000

3,111,764.31
00.00
3,111,764.31
1.291,963.87
1,819,800.44
1,024,312.55
795,487.89

= I
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Add: Additional Loan 00.00
Less: Repayments during the period 1,046.345.28

773,455.16
Less: Amount repayble within 12 months 58.940.26
Balance at Sene 30, 2016 714,514.90

18.2 Bank Overdraft

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Bank Overdraft 171,630,299.27 00.00

Commercial Bank of Ethiopia .

Loan bearing interest at the rate of 9.5% per annum, secured on building and machinery of
the Corporation and repayable in the quarterly instalment of ETB '000 20,942,750, including
interest, through Meskerem 2021. Loan bearing interest at the rate of 9.5% per annum,
secured on building and machinery of the Corporation and repayable in the quarterly
instalment of ETB '000 313,594, including interest. Loan bearing interest at the rate of 9%
per annum, secured on building and machinery of the Corporation and repayable in the
quarterly instalment of ETB '000 250,415, including interest, through Hidar 2020.

Bank overdrafts are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds
(net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the statement of

comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.
Commercial Bank of Ethiopia offers an overdraft facility of ETB 30,000,000 for the Fruit

and Vegetable Business Unit, ETB 135,000,000 for the Consumer Product Business Unit,
and ETB 100,000,000 for the Grain and Coffee Business Unit. Furthermore, the bank agrees
to grant an ETB 250,000,000 preshipment loan facility for the Grain and Coffee Business
Unit.

19 Time Depoits

The Corporation classifies its time deposits as financial assets measured at amortized cost in
accordance with IFRS 9. These deposits are held within a business model whose objective is
to collect contractual cash flows, and the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest. As such, time deposits are
initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. As at Sene 30, 2016, the Corporation held
time deposits amounting to ETB 94,772.99 thousand (2015: ETB 55,202.85 thousand), with
applicable interest rates of 14% and 17.5%. 25y

/f, 2

f
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Time Depoits

20 Trade and Other Payables

ETB '000
94,772.99

Trade and other payables consist of the following (See Note 4.8.2a):

Financial Liability

Trade Creditors*

Sundry Creditors

Unearned Revenue
Retention payable

Accrued liability

Employee Related Liabilities

Non Financial Liability
Other Tax Payables
Inter company Transactipn
Employee Income Tax Payable

ETB '000

9,536,200.72
54,138.33
362,765.74
5,340.16
137,954.10
20,107.38
10,116,506.43

285.47
2,093.83
5,015.95
7,395.25

10,123,901.68

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000
55,202.85

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000

8,589,688.38
51,638.03
294,758.59
5,605.85
150,375.53
10,829.19

9,102,895.57

00.57

,695.28
,695.85
9,106,591.42

(F5]

()

The Corporation received wheat in kind with a total cost of ETB 3,219,072,242 from

Ethiopian National Disaster Risk Management Commission to support low-income

communities. The wheat was received at a unit cost of ETB 550, while the current market
price is ETB 4,500 per unit. In accordance with a letter from Ministry of Finance (Ethiopia),

repayment in kind has been deferred until further notice. Based on its assessment and in line

with IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the Corporation

determined that it is not probable that repayment in kind will be required. Accordingly, no

liability has been recognised for the difference between the initial cost and the current market

price, as the repayment obligation does not meet the recognition criteria for a provision at the

reporting date.
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21 Provision

The corporation has a court case with Intrade Company (United Kingdom) Ltd. in the
investment trial of the Federal Court. This is because of the corporation's failure, as stated in
the contractual agreement, to provide a sufficient vehicle on time when the ship arrives at the
berth place, which results in additional payment due to the demurrage payment registered at
the port. The additional payment requested by the company through court includes expense
of ETB 108,404,809.00, and various costs and losses as well as the interest recognized by

law, ETB 37 1077 526.40, which amount a total of ETB 145 582 335.40 (See Note 4.12)
In reference to the expert opinion, the trend of the proceedings on the record of the appellant

indicates that, based on the complaint filed by the first defendant, the possibility of winning
the case is not probable or certain (it is more probable. to the lose the case), so that the
corporation will be liable. As the case relates to the grains acquired by the Ministry of
Finance to be distributed through the corporations, it will be settled from the cash balance
collected from the sales of the grain. As the Corporation maintained liability account in the
name Ministry of Finance, until the provision will be settled it will be accounted against the
liability account of the Ministry which was included in the liability sections.

Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000

Provision Payables 183,241.63 145,582.34
Additional provision 00.00 37,659.37

22 Reconciliation of Contract liabilities

Advances received for delivery of goods represent customer payments received in advance of
performance (contract liabilities) that are expected to be recognised as revenue in subsequent
accounting periods. As described in Note 4.1 and 4.8.2b:

Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000

Opening Advance contract Balance 294,758.59 233,340.60
Advance Collection during the year 35,456.79 32,720.01
330,215.38 266,060.61

Performance obligation satsified during the year 32,550.35 15,029.08
362,765.74 294,758.59

Besides, the corporation has a retention payable amount of ETB 18,016,339.23 and 5,605,850 for the

2016 and 2015 accounting periods, respectively. This amount was deducted from contracts at 2.5% of
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23 Capital
The capital of the Corporation is Birr 959,100,000 which was paid up in cash and in kind at the time
of establishment. As a wholly owned subsidiary of Ethiopian Investment Holdings and In accordance
with Public Enterprises Proclamation No. 25/1992, the authorised capital of the Corporation was
required to be fully paid up within five years and if the amount is not paid the supervising authority
shall, without prejudice to the rights of third parties, adjust the capital to the level of the paid up
capital. The Corporation was required to fully pay up its authorised capital within five years. Since
this peried has elapsed without full paid , the capital was subject to adjustment to the level of the paid-
up capital, without prejudice to the rights of third parties.

Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000

Paid up Capital 959,100.00 959,100.00
Reserve 1,880,011.47 1,880,011.47

The Corporation used to follow a deprecation method in the previous GAAP that did not reflect the
proper economic consumption of the assets. When the corporation adopted IFRS, as on Hamle 1,
2008, it chose to value its fixed assets, which are reported as property, plant, and equipment under the
current framework, and use the valued amounts as deemed costs. The corporation has also valued its
free-hold land and recognised it as an asset under the current framework. Besides, the corporation re-
measures its right of use of a land, derecognises a significant portion of its intangible assets, conducts
valuations related to employee benefits, and recognises deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets.
This whole process has resulted in a new carrying amount for the stated account. The effects of the
change in the above-stated account were adjusted against non-distributable reserves. Of the total non-
distributable balance, the management reclassified ETB 502,517,095.09 to a paid-up capital account
starting from the date of adoption of IFRS. The remaining balance of Br.1,879,009.47 is restricted
from being used for both capital increment and distribution as per a letter dated 19/02/2012 with

Ref.No. A1AN/208/12 issued by the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia Accounting and Audit
Board of Ethiopia.

24 Change in Retaineed Earnings

ETB '000
Balance Hamle 1, 2014 -634,030.77
Adjustment for dividend -136,088.24
Prior period -68,663.76
Reinsteated Openning Balance at Sene 30, 2014 -770,119.02
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,128,028.93
Dividend Accrued -745,933.97
Adjustment for prior
Tax Assessment penality -206,405.72
Legal Reserve -55,909.86

Balance at Sene 30, 2015
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Opening Balance at Hamle 1, 2015

Total comprehensive income for the year
Prior period adjustment

Dividend Accrued

Transfer to legal reserve

Balance at Sene, 2016

24.1 Legal Reserve
Openning Balance

Current Additions

Closing Balance

-1,489,122.42
538,961.81
21,445.33
-349,324.07
-26,948.09
-1,304,987.44

Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000
11,394,055.28

55,909,859.44

ETB '000
67,303,914.72
26,948,090.54

94,252,005.25 67,303,914.72

In accordance with the Commercial Code of Ethiopia, a company is required to allocate at least 5% of
its annual net profit to a legal reserve each year until the reserve reaches 25% of the company’s
registered capital. However, no legal reserve has been recognized or disclosed in the financial

statements for the year. The Corporation is currently reviewing its compliance with the updated legal

requirements.

24.2 Dividend Payable

Balance Hamle 1, 2014
Current Profit

% of Dividend
Dividend Paid

Balance sene 30, 2015
Current Profit

% of Dividend
Dividend Paid

Balance sene 30, 2016

ETB '000
136.088.24

1,065,619.96
745,933.97
-129,501.01
752,521.20
499,034.59
349,324.07
-241,778.02
860,067.25

25 Reconciliation of Allowance for expected credit losses and Provision (aged payables)

The loss resulting from the allowance for expected credit losses and the other income arising from

provisions aged payables are reconciled as follows:

Current

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Allowance for expected credit losses - -
,’,;, Tx_t‘p‘ i
90,128.17 {;9 38,‘615,95\‘.

——

\
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Losses and Provision (aged payables) - Current

The Corporation recognizes trade payables as financial liabilities measured at amortized cost in
accordance with IFRS 9. Aged payables, including those outstanding for over 10 years, are
derecognized only when the obligation is legally discharged, cancelled, or expires, in accordance with

retained earnings.

26 Sales of Merchandise Revenue

Sales revenue of the Corporation is summarized as below (See Note 4.1 and 4.1.1 D

- IFRS 9 paragraph 3.3.1. Any such derecognition is recognized in profit or loss, and not directly in

Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000

Grain Revenue 5,542,215.30 5,378,977.32
Coffee Revenue 87.826.69 58,495.21
Vegetables and Fruits Revenue 346,942.24 234,090.86
Merchandise Revenue 3,397,277.40 8,761,608.09
9,374,261.64 14,433,171.47

27 Rent and Other Fees Revenue

Rent and other fees revenue of the Corporation is summarized as below (See Note 4.1 , 4.1.2

& 4.1.3):
Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Procurement Income 24,509.70 5,854.42
Warehouse Rent Income 53,412.41 45,957.81
Weigh bridge Service Income 87.59 233.12
Hall and Space Rent Income 27,404.17 138,993.82
Machine Cleaning Service Income 265.02 105.86
Fumigation Income 977.92 1,298.31
106,656.82 192,443.34
28 Other Income
Other revenue of the Corporation is summarized as below (See Note 4.1 , 4.1 S):
Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Commision Income 00.00 15.31
Foreign currency devaluation subsidy 1,211.04 1,890.50
Bid bond income 02.17 5,173.63
Interest Income 77,589.42 00.00
Other Income 35,591.69 46,263.48
114,394.32 53,342.92

o
£ogw
<
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29 Currency Gain/Loss

Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000

Gain on Exchange Rate 50,242.61 44.612.88
? 50,242.61 44,612.88

Disaggregation of Revenue
The Corporation recognizes revenue from contracts with customers in accordance with IFRS 15 —

Revenue from Contracts with Customers. Revenue is recognized when the Corporation satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring control of a good or service to the customer. Control is
transferred when the customer obtains the ability to direct the use of and obtain substantially all the

remaining benefits from the good or service.

The amount of revenue recognized reflects the consideration to which the Corporation expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third

parties. The Corporation applies the five-step model under IFRS 15 to all revenue streams within the
scope of the standard.

Revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated based on the timing of revenue recognition
and the nature of the goods or services, as shown below:

Revenue Category

Revenue recognized at a point in time:
Grain Revenue
Coffee Revenue
Vegetables and Fruits Revenue
Merchandise Revenue

ETB '000

5,542,215,298.80
94,782,058.93
407,244,041.60
3,330,020,239.99

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000

5,378,977,315.35
58,495,208.14
234,090,855.16
8,768,522,959.87

9,374,261,639.32 14,440,086,338.52
Revenue recognized over time

Procurement Income 24,509,702.99 5,854,419.84
Warehouse Rent Income 53,412,406.63 45,957,811.53
Weigh bridge Service Income 87,594.06 233,121.58
Hall and Space Rent Income 26,478.843.91 138,993,821.04
Machine Cleaning Service Income 265,019.98 105,857.05
Fumigation Income 977,922.00 1,298,307.00
105,731,489.57 192,443,338.04
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Revenue from the sale of goods, including grain, coffee, fruits, and other merchandise, is recognized
at a point in time. This occurs when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, which is
generally upon delivery and acceptance, in accordance with the terms of the sales agreement.

Revenue from services and rentals, including procurement services, warehouse rent, hall and space

rental, machine cleaning, fumigation, and weighbridge services, is recognized over time. This is

because the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits of these services as they are

provided. The Corporation recognizes revenue in proportion to the stage of completion, as it has an

enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

The Corporation does not have any contracts with performance obligations that extend over

multiple reporting periods without satisfying criteria for revenue recognition.

Other Income (Outside the Scope of IFRS 15)
The following income items are not within the scope of IFRS 15 and are therefore presented

separately as other income in accordance with their applicable standards:

Commision Income

Foreign currency devaluation subsidy

Bid bond income
Interest Income
Other Income

30 Cost of Good Sold

1,211,036.06
2,175.90
77,591,681.05
40,330,230.07

15,311.29
1,890,504.01
5,173,626.26

46,263,479.34

119,135,121.08

53,342,920.90

The reconciliation of opening and ending inventory and the actual cost of sales of the
Corporation for the financial year Sene 30, 2015 and Sene 30, 2016 were provided as

follows:

Stocks of Merchandizes Hamle 1

Add: Pucrhase During the year

Less: Stocks of Merchandize Sene 30
Stocks of Merchandize Sene 30

Cost of goods Sold during the year:

Add: Direct Cost
Overhead Cost Allocated

ETB '000

3,334,152,699.87

10,317,083,117.95

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000

5,908,232,577.75

9,759,767,776.57

13,651,235,817.82
5,848,130,593.60

15,668,000,354.32
3,334,152,699.87

7,803,105,224.22

219,310,868.20
188,422,893.40

12,333,847,654.45
351,351,895.00
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Cost of Sales

31 Cost of Services

Cost of Freight Services
Cost of Warehouse Rent Services
Cost of Weigh Bridge Services

Cost of Traing

32 Administrative and General Expenses

Salaries and Related Benefits
Deperciation and Amortization

Fuel and Lubricants

Repair and Maintenances

Travel and Perdiem
Spare Parts
Communications
Insurance

Demurrage

Printing and Stationery

Cleaning and Sanitation

Uniforms and Outfits
Medical Expense
Utilities

Rent

Board Fee

Audit fee

Donation and Contribution

Penality and Fine

Entertainment Expense -

Annual Leave
Severance
Other Taxes and fees

Other Expense

33 Selling and distribution cost

Advertisement & Promotion

Notes to the Financial Statements

8,210,838,985.81

12,793,393,831.37

Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000.
2312 00.00

34,075.37 -
3,000.00 359,363.97
372,968.64 590.666.45
433,160.61 950,030.42
Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000
320,787.97 226,040.52
14,854.08 78,278.79
2,868.93 6,657.93
18,812.58 10,948.39
11,270.12 18,913.03
30,953.65 46,769.03
3,007.28 3,039.89
6,566.92 1,198.29
00.00 76.20
9,881.36 11,594.87
1,721:26 3,601.97
7,099.24 7,486.28
4,806.53 4,152,17
3,140.10 3,804.44
2,250.58 2,399.71
471.50 338.00
2,600.00 00.00
2,096.88 6,314.38
223.03 791,815.13
7,754.57 4,717.88
3,363.92 794.48
1,074.05 639.50
22,136.62 14,376.84
21,657.73 12,992.95
499,398.89 465,927.36
Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
7.197.36 2,589.32
7,197.36 72258032

= <
£ e
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34 Interest and Bank Service Charges

Interest Expense - Over Draft

Interest Expense - Business loan

Interest Expense -lease

Interest expense - Long term loan Domestic
Interest Expense - Other

35 Provision for Taxation

Provision for taxations of the Corporation is provided as follows (See 4.13.1);

Net Profit before tax

Add : - Non deductable Expenses
Depreciation and Amortization per
Severance and Annual Leave Expense
Doubtful Expense
Provision of legal cases
Fine & Penality
Entertainment Expenses
Demurrage
Tax assessment adjustment

Less:-Depreciation per tax proclamation
Taxabel Income

Profit Tax Credit/debit@ 30 %
Openning Balance

Taxa Paid

Withholding tax receivables
Profit Tax Payable/Receivable Current

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ' ETB '000
00.35 8,802.61
42.417.55 68,938.50
00.00 ; 154.36
2,314.28 1,970.38
3.725.64 3,527.19
48,457.82 83,393.04
Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
789,091,541.71 1,303,041,701.59
78,287.97 101,084.36
4,437.97 1,433.98
90,137.63 36.615.95
00.00
223.03 791.82
7,754.57 4,717.88
00.00 76.20
00.00 -757.624 .41
180,841.17 -612,904.23
-90,625.42 -85.682.53
879,307.29 604,454.94
-263,792.19 -181,336.48
-157,325.10 -94,382.16
157,325.10 94.382.16
-263,792.19 -181,336.48
54,931.05 24,011.38
-208,861.14 -157,325.10
72
e



ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
Financial statements for the period ended Sene 30, 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements

36. Retirement Benefit Obligation

Severance benefit plan

The severance benefit plan is an unfunded Other Long Term emp]oyée Bnefit scheme. The
Corporation does not maintain any assets for the schemes but ensures that it has sufficient funds for

the obligations as they crystallize.

The severance benefits are based on the statutory severance benefit as set out in Labour Proclamation
No. 1156/2011. Employees who have served the Corporation for 5 years and above and are below the
retirement age (i.e. has not met the requirement to access the pension fund) are entitled for the
benefit. The final pay-out is determined by reference to final monthly salary and number of years in
service computed as one month salary of the first year in employment plus one-third of monthly
salary for subsequent years to a maximum of twelve months salary (See Note 4.11.2).

Liability recognized in the financial position

Severance pay
Current
Non Current

Income statement charge included in personnel expenses:

Severance benefit plan
Total defined benefit changes

Movement in Net Defined Benefit Asset / Liabilities

Opening balance
Included in profit or loss:
Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest cost (income)

Total amount recognised in profit or loss

73

Sene 30, 2015

ETB "000 ETB '000
00.00 00.00
8.684.93 7,610.87
8,684.93 7,610.87
Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000
8.684.93 7.610.87
1,074.05 639.50

Net defined benefit (asset)

liability (ETB)

At Sene 30, 2015

7,658.61 7,019.11
1,074.05 639.50
00.00

00.00, 00.00
$.733.67 7,658.61
4 =’ ;I i



ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
Financial statements for the period ended Sene 30, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements

Included in OCI:

Remeasurement loss (gain): -

Actuarial loss (gain) from:
Financial assumptions 00.00 00.00
Experience adjustment
Demographic Assumption

Return on plan assets excluding interest
income ~00.00 00.00

Total amount recognised in other
comprehensive income
other comprehensive income 00.00 00.00

Other
Contribution Paid to Fund
Benefits paid

Acqusition Adjustment 00.00 00.00
Closing balance 8,732.67 7,658.61

The principal assumptions used in determining defined benefit obligations

Sene 30, 2015
Discount rate (p.a) 11% 11%
Long term salary increases (p.a) 4% 4%

Because of the fact that there are an increase in inflations rate, the management made a modest
changes to the discount rate which in turn affects the real rate. Besides, the financial assumptions
takes in to considerations the effect of change in salary escalation rate which in turns affect the real
rate,

i.Discount rate

In Ethiopia, there is neither a deep market in corporate nor government bonds. Furthermore, the
market for treasury bills in Ethiopia is inefficient and does not appear to be market determined. IAS
19 does not provide guidance for setting the discount rate in a country with limited government
bonds or instruments.

ii.Long term salary increases

The average salary escalation rates of the past few years is assumed to prevail in the subsequent

years in determining severance pay for an accounting period. The company will annually review the
validity of this assumption.
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iii.Mortality rate

Mortality is normally expressed as the probability of death within the next year for an individual of a
specific age. Different mortality rates are thus set for each age group (higher rates for older people)

and this set of rates is referred to as a mortality table.

1 20-24
25-29

30-34

35-39

40-44

45-49

50-54

55 and above

. Withdrawals from service

The withdrawal rate selected was based on experience in other similar arrangements.

20-24
25-29
30-34
35-39
40-44
45-49
50-54
55 and above

v. ll-health / Disability

20-24
25-29
30-34
35-39
40-44
45-49
50-54
55 and above

75

0.30%
0.36%
0.44%
0.53%
0.64%
0.79%
0.97%

> 1%

6.00%
4.50%
2.90%
2.00%
1.60%
1.20%
1.20%
1.20%

Sene 30, 2015

0.30%
0.36%
0.44%
0.53%
0.64%
0.79%
0.97%

> 1%

Sene 30,2015

6.00%
4.50%
2.90%
2.00%
1.60%
1.20%
1.20%
1.20%

Sene 30, 2015

0.10%
0.10%
0.18%
0.33%
0.58%
1.08%
1.90%
. 1.90%
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ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
Financial statements for the period ended Sene 30, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements

i Liquidity risk

The defined liabilities are unfunded and as a result, there is a risk of the Company not having the
required cash flow to fund future defined benefit obligations as they fall due.

ii.Life expectancy
Increases in life expectancy will result in an increase in the schemes' liabilities.

Annual Leave

The Corporation has an employee benefit scheme which follows the Labor Proclamation No.
377/2003. The Corporationrecognizes a liability for short term benefits as employees render

services. The Corporation accounts for annual leaves by providing in full for all unused leaves (See
Note 4.11.3).

Sene 30,2015

ETB '000 ETB '000

Total Anuual Leave Payable 32,906.01 4,360.77
Annual Leave Expense 28,545.24 794.48

Annual leave payable was computed for unused annual leave that were carried forward for two years
as per the labour law of the country. Annual leave used during the year were included in the salary
expense sections of the Corporation.
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36 TEMPORARY DIFFERENCES

The Corporation used to follow a deprecation method in the previous GAAP that did not reflect
the proper economic consumption of the assets. *When the Corporation Adopts IFRS, it chose to
value its Property, Plant and Equipment (including an items that were valued as PP&E and later
re-classified as Non- current Asset Held for Sale) and uses the valued amounts as deemed cost.
The corporation have also valued its free hold land and recognized it as an asset under the current
framework. Besides, some items which were previously recognized as intangible asset, were
dercognized as per the requirment of IFRS.

The whole process has resulted in new carrying amount of PPE and Freehold land. The effects
were adjusted against Transition reserve.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Sene 30,2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Deprecation base carried for
report purpose 2,475,793.08 2,146,907.28
Deprecation base carried for
tax purpose 1,094,145.82 728,692.98
1,381,647.26 1,418,214.30
LEASE HOLD LAND
Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Deprecation base carried for
report purpose 1,548.28 2,048.21
Deprecation base carried for
lax purpose 3,884.52 4,887.22
-2,336.24 -2,839.02
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Deprecation base carried for
report purpose 815.41 1,921.25
Deprecation base carried for
tax purpose 11,403.08 32,650.94
-10,587.66 . ,230,729.69
X‘a\\c )
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ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
Financial statements for the period ended Sene 30, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements

DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY

The Adjustments on PPEs, Freehold Land, Leasehold Land, Non-Current Asset Held for Sale,
and Intangible asset has resulted in new carrying amounts. This effectively creates a taxable
temporary difference between the tax base and the current IFRS based carrying amount of the
items mentioned above. The resulting temporary difference is multiplied by the corporate tax rate
of 30% to calculate deferred tax.

Sene 30,2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Deferred Tax Liability - PP&E 414,494.18 425,464.29
Deferred Tax Asset -
Leasehold Land -700.87 -851.70
Deferred Tax Assets -
Intangibles -3,176.30 9,218.91
Deferred Tax Liability 410,617.01 415,393.68

SEVERNCE & ANNUAL LEAVE EXPENSES

The corporation do not have the practice of recording annual leave and severance pay liabilities.
Under the current framework, The Corporation begun to account for the liabilities and provide a
sum based on yearend assessment carried out by the human resource department. The expenses
registered under the IFRs report in relation to provision for employee benefites are less likely to
be accepted by the tax authority in the reporting periods. The tax authority rather accepts the
expenses on reporting periods where actual cash payments are made. The Recognized provision
has thus resulted in deductible temporary differences. The Corporation uses the corporate tax rate
of 30% to calculate deferred tax asset balances.

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Annual Leave- Current Period
Cost 28,545.24 794.48
Severance Pay - Current
Period Cost 1.074.05 639.50
29,619.29 1,433.98
78 .'_t, N




ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
Financial statements for the period ended Sene 30, 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements

DEFERRED TAX ASSET

The expenses registered under the IFRs report in relation to provision for employee benefites are
less likely to be accepted by the tax authority in the reporting periods. The tax authority rather
accepts the expenses on reporting periods where actual cash payments are made. The Recognized
provision has thus resulted in deductible temporary differences. The Corporation uses the
corporate tax rate of 30% to calculate deferred tax asset balances.

Deffred tax asset-Annual Leave
Defferd tax asset -Severance Pay

DEFERRED TAX INCOME/EXPENSES

Change in Deferred Tax Liability - PP&E

Change in Deferred Tax Liability - Leasehold Land
Change in Deferred Tax Liability - Intangible
Change in Deffred tax asset-Annual Leave

Change in Deffedr tax asset -Severance Pay

EVENT AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

ETB '000
9.871.80
-2,605.48

12,477.28

10,970.11
-150.83
-6,042.61
8.563.57
322.22
13,662,457.37

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000
1,308.23
2,283.26

3,591.49

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000
11,311.39

-284.16
-5,133.71
238.34
191.85

6,323.71

The Ethiopian Trading Businesses Corporation (ETBC) confirms that, following a thorough
review, no events have occurred after the end of the 2016 budget year reporting period that would
require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements. Accordingly, the financial
statements for the year have been prepared on the basis that no subsequent events have arisen that
would materially affect the Corporation’s financial position or performance.
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ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS Notes
Property, Plant and Equipmi 4.3;10A

Land use Right 13A
Right-of-use land 4.9;11A
Intangible Asset 47124
Time Deposit

Deferred Tax Asset 4.13;37A

Total Non-Current Assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Stock in hand and In-Transi 4.10;14A
Trade and Other Debtors ~ 4.8;15A
Advance, Prepayment and T 4.8;16A

Intra Corporation Receivables
Cash and Bank Balance 4.8;17A
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

EQUITY
Head Office (Paid up Capit: 5;22A
Head Office (Non-distributa  5;22A
Legal Reserve
Head Office (Retained Earn =~ 23A
Total Equity

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long Term Loan 4.8;18.1A
Long term lease obligation 4.9;11A
Severance Payable 4.11;36A

Deferred Tax Liability 4.13:37A
Total Non Current Liability

CURRENT LIABILITIES 4.8;19A
Trade and Other Payables 4.12;20A

Provision Obligation 4.8:19.2A4
Dividend Payable
Bank Overdraft 4.8;18.14

Curent maturity of long tem37,4.11A

Annual Leave Pavable 4.13;36A

Provision for business Income Tax
Total Current Liability

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION CLASSIFIED BY SEGMENTS
AS AT SENE 30, 2016

ETBC Head Grain and Consumer Fruitand Procurement
Office .

Coffee Products Vegetables  Consultancy TOTAL
ETEB 000 ETB '000 ETB '000 ETE 000 ETB '000 ETB '000
318,301,412 1,866,757.32 217,370.82 65.114.03 8,249.51 2,475,793.09
1,187,577.33 78,286.48 16,689.02 3,400.00 1,285,952.82

1,548.28 00.00 1,548.28

81541 00.00 81541

94,772.99 94,772.99

1,908,371 781.16 5,120.75 1,749.87 322.16 988231
320,209,782 3,055,115.80 303,141.74 83,552.92 106,744.66 3.868,764.91
35,785,930 5,483,801.85 212,872.39 115,200.27 470.15 5,848,130.59
508,556,153 3,115,721.93 8,977.70 -3,095.85 12,780.18 3,642,940.10
8,350,468 2527589 5,835.01 778.37 68.04 40,307.79
(1,413,640,028) 1,617,608.18 -189,100.96 -28,288.95 11,327.93 -2,093.83
771,974,563 913,408.64 28,938.29 103,280.97 20,941.80 1,838,544.27
-88,972.91 11,155,816.49 67,522.44 187,874.81 45,588.10 11,367,828.92
231,236.87 14.210.93m 370,664.18 271427.73 152,332.76 15,236,593.83
775,708.51 95,149.52 74,932.55 13,309.42 959,100.00

1,833,109.13 -982.39 36,574.78 11,309.95 1,880,011.47

(30,181,005) 97,822.80 12,535.04 9,522.28 138.58 §9 837.69
(901,234,362) 437,758 .81 -239,061.34 100.577.00 41,192.81 -560,767.08
(931,415,367) 3,144,399.25 -132,359.17 221,606.62 65,950.76 2,368,1582.09
00.00 00,00 00.00 00.00

1,760.71 1,760.71

4,389.253 2,603.87 284.14 871.75 535.91 8,684.93
85216367 401,737.33 7.351.07 9.205.93 2,405.82 505,916.52
89,605,620 404,341.19 9,395.92 10,077.69 2,941.73 516,362.15
112,924,960 9,714,105.09 180,100.98 32,785.73 81,891.08 10,121,807.85
183,241.63 183,241.63

107,546,048 752,521.20 860,067.25
171,630,299 00,00 171,630.30
464,872,081 00.00 308,583.08 00.00 773,455.16
7,212,090 13,325.92 3,861.11 6,957.70 1,549.19 32,906.01
208,861,137 00.00 00.00 00.00 00.00 208,861.14
1,073,046,615 10,663,193.85 492,545.17 39,743.43 §3,440,27 12,351,969.34
231,236,868 14,211,934.30 369,581.92 271,427.73 152,332,76 15,236,513.58
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ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION CLASSIFIED BY SEGMENTS

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS Notes

Propenty, Plant and Equipm. 4.3;10A

Land use Right 13A
Right-of-use land 4.9;11A
Intangible Asset 4.7:12A
Time Deposit

Deferred Tax Asset 4.13;37A

Total Non-Current Assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Stock in hand and In-Transi 4.10;14A
Trade and Other Debtors ~ 4.8;15A
Advance, Prepayment and [ 4.8;16A
Intra Corporation Receivables

Cash and Bank Balance 4.8;17A

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

EQUITY
Head Office (Paid up Capit: 5;22A
Head Office (Non-distributa 5;22A
Legal Reserve
Head Office (Retained Eam  23A

Total Equity

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Tenn Loan 4.8;18.1A

Long term lease obligation 4.9;11A

Severance Payable 4.11;36A
Deferred Tax Liability 4.13;37A
Total Non Current Liability
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 4.8;19A
Provision Obligation 4.12;20A
Dividend Payable
Bank Overdraft 4.8;19.2A4

Curent maturity of long tem4,8;18.1A
Annual Leave Payable 37,4.11A

Provision for business Incor4.13;36A
Total Current Liability

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

AS AT SENE 30, 2015

Grain and Consumer Fruit and PrscureMng
Coffee Products Vegetables s TCHEAL
Consultancy
ETB 000 ETB '000
1,860,001.49 227,385.92 51,043.73 8.476.14 2,146,907.28
1,187,577.33 78,286.48 16,689.02 3,400.00 1,285,952.82
2,048.21 2,048.21
1,921.25 1,921.25
55,202.85 55202.85
719.31 10.644.24 1.930.23 368.32 13.662.11
3.048,298.13 320,286.09 69,662.98 67,447.31 3.505,694.51
2,844.221.79 397,342.38 92,405.61 182.92 3,334,152.70
3,586,802.92 ?,04;5,25 10,988.24 16,251.36 3,621,087.76
36,171.44 6,880.82 7,407.93 89.53 50,549.72
379,121.42 -375,310.25 -48,334.76 21,259.60 -23,263.99
4.043,718.59 73,759.11 57.949.86 50,702.27 4,226,129.82
10,890,036.16 10%,717.31 120,416.88 88,485.68 11,208,656.03
13,938,334.29 430,003.40 190,079.86 155,932.98 14,714,350.53
775,708.51 95,149.52 74,932.55 13,309.42 959,100.00
1,833,109.13 -982.39 36,574.78 11,309.95 1,880,011.47
56,017.63 5,561.74 6,382.43 -657.89 67,303.91
-345,798.75 -371.520.59 40,919.79 26,059.9] -650,339.64
1,319,036.53 <271,791.72 158,809.55 50,021.39 2,256,075.75
468,165.88 327,322.01 00.00 795,487.89
235391 2,353.91
2,397.70 1,222.47 3,197.10 793.60 7,610.87
395.777.45 17.866.65 5.280.78 2,539.42 425464.29
866,341.03 348,765.04 12,477.88 3,333.02 1,230,916.97
00.00
00,00
8.670,067.60 318,831.03 15,355.43 102,144 43 9,106,598.49
183,241.71 183,241.71
752,521.20 752,521.20
00.00 00.00 00.00
990,803.12 33,509.42 00.00 1,024,312.55
689.63 3,237.00 434.14 4,360.77
157,325.10 00.00 00.00 00.00 157,325.10
10,753,958.73 353,030.08 18,792.43 102,578.5?_'__#_11 59.82
1393933629 43000340  190,079.86 15595248 X
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ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME CLASSIFIED BY SEGMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SENE 30, 2016

. f Consumer Fruit and Procurement
Note ETBC Head Office  Grain and Coffee Bt Vegetables and Consultancy Total
ETB '000 ETB '000 ETB 000 ETB 000 ETB '000 ETB '000
Revenue
Revenue 4.1;26&27A 11,523 85 6.064.130.70 2.285.351.51 1,094,424.77 25,487.62 0.480918.46
11,523.85 6,064,130.70 2,285,351.51 1,094,424.77 - 25,487.62 9,480,918.46
Less: Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales 30&31A -97,680.40 -5,172,044.84 -2,025,546.51 -904.936.93 -372.97  -8.200,581.65
Gross Profit -86,156.55 8§92,085.86 259,805.00 189,487.84 25,114.66 1,280,336.81
Other Income/Expens  4,1;28A 4267569 34.456.50 © 3.452.51 4,839.65 28,969.96 114,394.32
-43,480.86 926,542.37 263,257.51 194,327.49 54,084.61 1,394,731.13
Less: Operating Expenses
Selling and distril 334 (5,750,723) -469.96 272571 -250.97 00.00 -7,197.36
Administrative ani - 324 (193,487,520) -110,011.62 -67,974.58 -119,674.99 825018  -499,398.89
Expecied creditlo 4.8:254 (9,802,200) -22,316.48 -17,077.54 -11,456.83 -29,484.59 -90,137.63
Provision of legal cases . 00.00 00.00 00.00 00,00 00.00
(209,040,444) -132,798.06 -85,777.82 -131,382.78 -37,734.77 -596,733.88
Income from Operation (252,521,300) 793,744.31 177,479.68 62,944.71 16,349.84 797,997.25
Interestand Bank 4.1 4:34A (3.998,614) -1,864.67 -41,923.64 -162.99 -507.91 -48,457.82
GamflossoiExcl 48294 _ = . 50.121.76 00.00 12085 00.00 50,24261
(3,998,614) 48,257.10 -41,923.64 -42.14 -507.91 1,784.79
Profit/ Loss before tax (256,519,913) 842,001.40 135,556.04 62,902.57 15,841.94 799,782.04
Profit tax for the period 4.13;35A (263,792,188) 00.00 00.00 00.00 00.00 -263.792.19
(520,312,101) 842,001.40 135,556.04 62,902.57 15,841.94 535,989.85
Other Comprehensive Income
Non recyclable Other Comprehensive Income:
Acturial Gain/Loss 4.8;36A = 00.00 00.00 00.00 00.00 00.00
Deferred Tax Income/L 4,13;37A (83.307,996) -5.898.03 3.909.82 -105.51 87.43 -85.314.28
Profit/Loss (Comprehensive) after (603,620,098) 836,103.37 139,465.87 62,797.07 15,929.37 450,675.58
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ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME CLASSIFIED BY SEGMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SENE 30, 2015

Noze Grinand Cofles e e and Caamrment Total
ETB '000 ETB '000 ETB '000 ETB '000 ETB '000
Revenue
Sales Revenue  4,1;26&27A 11,279,582.02 2,071.475.10 1,267,404.96 7.152.73  14,625,614.80
11,279,582.02 2,071,475.10 1,267,404.96 7,152.73  14,625,614.80
Less: Cost of Sales .

Cost of Sales 30&31A -0.798.911.72 -1.866.437.15 -1.128.404.33 -390.67 -12,794,343.86
Gross Profit 1,480,670.30 205,037.95 139,000.63 6,562.06 1,831,270.94
Other Income/Expens  4,1;28A 8,955.92 26,699.57 9,142.38 6.639.25 51437.11

1,489,626.21 231,737.52 148,143.01 13,201.31 1,882,708.05
Less: Operating Expenses

Sellingand distril. 334 -1,392.87 -909.47 -283.00 -03.98 -2,589.32

Administrative ane 324 -307,590.17 -78,258.20 -71,997.49 -8,081.50 -465,927.36

Provision of legal cases

Expected creditlo 4,8;25A -36.849.02 15.303.28 5.060.14 -20,130.33 -36.615.95

-345,832.07 -63,864.40 -67,220.35 -28,215.81 -505,132.63
Income from Operation 1,143,794.14 167,873.12 80,922.66 1501450 1,377,575.42
4.1.4;34A

Interest and Bank 4 8:294 -22,095.75 -60,796.00 -169.74 -331.56 -83,393.04

Gain'Loss on Exchange Rate 44.416.43 00.00 196.45 00.00 44,612.88

22,320.68 -60,796.00 26.71 -331.56 -38,780.16

Profit/ Loss before tax 4.13;354 1,166,114.82 107,077.12 80,949.37 -15,346.06 1,338,795.26
Profit tax for the period -181.336.48 m 00.00 00.00 -181,336.48

984,778.34 107,077.12 80,949.37 -15,346.06 1,157,458.77
Other Comprehensive Income
Non recyelable Other
Comprehensive 4.8:36A
Acturial Gain'Loss  4,13:37A 00.00 00.00 00.00 00.00 00.00
Deferred Tax Income/L 374 10,868.52 -5,735.81 §70.39 320.61 6,323.71
Profit/Loss (Comprehensive) after tax 995,646.86 101,341.31 81,819.76 -15,025.45 1,163,782.48

(995,646,863.66) (101,341,309.35) (81,819,759.72) 15025449.82
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ETBC HEAD OFFICE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT SENE 30, 2016

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS Notes
Property, Plant and Equipment 4.3;10A
Land use Right 13A
Deferred Tax Asset 4.13;37A

Total Non-Current Assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Stock in hand and In-Transit 4.10;14A
Trade and Other Debtors 4.8:154
Prepayment and Depoits 4.8;16A
Intra Corporation Receivables
Cash and Bank Balance 4.8;17
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

HEAD OFFFICE ACCOUNT
Head Office (Paid up Capital) 5;22A
Head Office (Non-distributable Reserv  5;22A
Legal Reserve
Head Office (Retained Earning ) 23A

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Term Loan

Severance Payable 4.11;36A

Deferred Tax Liability 4.13;37A
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and Other Payables 4.8;19A

Provision Obligation 4.12;20A

Dividend Payable

Bank Overdraft

Curent maturity of long term loan

Annual Leave Payable 374.11A

Provision for business Income Tax 4.13;36A

Total Current Liability
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

90

Sene 30, 2016
ETB '000

318.301.41

1.908.37
320,209.78

35,785.93
508,556.15
8.350.47
-1,413.640.03
771.974.56

-88,972.91
231,236.87

-30,181.00
-901.234.36

-931,415.37

0
4,389.25
85.216.37
89,605.62

112,924.96

107.546.05
171.630.30
464,872.08
7,212.09
208.861.14
1,073,046.61

231,236.87




ETBC HEAD OFFICE
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SENE 30, 2016

Note Sene 30, 2016
ETB '000
Revenue

Sales and Fees Revenue 4.1;26&27A 11,523.85
Less: Cost '

Cost of Good and services Sold 30&31A -97.680.40
Gross Profit -86,156.55
Other Income / Loss

Others 4.1;284A 42.675.69

) 42,675.69
Less: Expenses
Selling and distribution cost 33A -5,750.72

Administrative and General Expenses 324 -193,487.52

Expected credit loss 4.8;25A -9,802.20

Provision of legal cases 4.8;25 00.00

-209,040.44
Income from Operation -252,521.30
Interest and Bank Service Charges 4.1.4;34A -3.998.61
Gain on Exchange Rate 4.8;29A 00.00
-3,998.61
Profit before tax -256,519.91
Profit tax for the period 4.13;35A -263,792.19
-520,312.10

Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred Tax Income/Expense 4.8;36A -83,308.00
Acturial Gain/Loss 4.13;37A 00.00
Comprehensive Income -603,620.10
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GRAIN & COFFEE UNIT
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT SENE 30, 2016
Sene 30, 2015
ASSETS ETB '000 ETB '000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS Notes
Property. Plant and Equipment 4.3;10A 1,866,757.32 1,860,001.49
Land use Right 13A ) 1.187.577.33 1,187.577.33
Deferred Tax Asset 4.13;37A 781.16 719.31
Total Non-Current Assets 3,055,115.80 3,048,298.13
CURRENT ASSETS
Stock in hand and In-Transit 4.10;14A 5,483,801.83 2.844.221.79
Trade and Other Debtors 4.8;15A 3.115,721.93 3.586,802.92
Prepayment and Depoits 4.8;16A 25.275.89 36,171.44
Intra Corporation Receivables 1,617,608.18 379,121.42
Cash and Bank Balance 4.8;17 913.408.64 4.043.718.59
Total Current Assets . 11,155,816.49 10.,890,036.16
TOTAL ASSETS 14,210,932.30 13,938,334.29
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
HEAD OFFFICE ACCOUNT
Head Office (Paid up Capital) 5:22A 775,708.51 775,708.51
Head Office (Non-distributable Reserv = 5;22A 1.833.109.13 1,833,109.13
Legal Reserve 97.822.80 56.017.63
Head Office (Retained Earning ) 23A 437.758.81 -345.798.75
3,144,399.25 2,319,036.53
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Term Loan 00.00 468,165.88
Severance Payable 4.11;36A 2.603.87 2,397.70
Deferred Tax Liability 4.13:37A 401,737.33 395,777.45
404,341.19 866,341.03
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 4.8;19A 9.714,105.09 8.670,067.60
Provision Obligation 4.12;20A 183,241.63- 183,241.71
Dividedn Payable 752.521.20 752,521.20
Curent maturity of long term loan 00.00 990,803.12
Annual Leave Payable 374.11A 13,325.92 00.00
Provision for business Income Tax 4.13;36A 00.00 157,325.10
Total Current Liability 10,663,193.85 10,753,958.73
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 14,211,934.30 13,939,336.29
i 3
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GRAIN & COFFEE UNIT
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SENE 30, 2016

Note
ETB '000
Revenue
Sales and Fees Revenue 4.1;26&27A 6,064,130.70
Less: Cost
Cost of Good and services Sold - 30&31A -5.172.044.84
Gross Profit 892,085.86
Other Income / Loss
Others 4.1;28A 34.456.50
34,456.50
Less: Expenses
Selling and distribution cost 33A -469.96
Administrative and General Expenses ~ 32A -110.,011.62
Expected credit loss 4.8;25A -22.316.48
Provision of legal cases 4.8;25 00.00
-132,798.06
Income from Operation 793,744.31
Interest and Bank Service Charges 4.1.4;34A -1,864.67
Gain on Exchange Rate 4.8;29A 50.121.76
48,257.10
Profit before tax 842,001.40
Profit tax for the period 4.13;35A
842,001.40
Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred Tax Income/Expense 4.8;36A -5,898.03
Acturial Gain/Loss 4.13;37A 00.00
Comprehensive Income 836,103.37

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000

11,279,582.02

=9.798.911.72

1,480,670.30

-1,392.87
-307.590.17
-36,849.02
00.00
-345,832.07

1,143,794.14

-22,095.75
44.416.43
22,320.68

1,166,114.82
-181,336.48

984,778.34

10,868.52
00.00
995,646.86

The grain business units also served as the head office for the reporting periods of Sene 30, 2015 and Sene 30, 2014,
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FRUIT AND VEGETABLE TRADING BUSINESS UNIT
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT SENE 30, 2016
Sene 30, 2015
ASSETS ETB '000 ETB '000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS Notes
Property, Plant and Equipment 4.3;10A 65,114.03 51,043.73
Land use Right 13A 16,689.02 16,689.02
Deferred Tax Asset 4.13;37A 1,749.87 1,930.23
Total Non-Current Assets 83.,552.92 69,662.98
CURRENT ASSETS
Stock in hand and In-Transit 4.10;14A 115,200.27 92,405.61
Trade and Other Debtors 4.8;15A -3.095.85 10,988.24
Prepayment and Depoits 4.8;16A 778.37 7,407.93
Intra Corporation Receivables 00.00 00.00
Cash and Bank Balance 4.8;17A 103,280.97 57,949.86
Total Current Assets 216,163.76 168,751.64
TOTAL ASSETS 299,716.68 238,414.62
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
HEAD OFFFICE ACCOUNT
Head Office (Paid up Capital) 5;22A 74,932.55 74,932.55
Head Office (Non-distributable Reserve) 5;22A 36,574.78 36,574.78
Legal Reserve 9,522.28 6,382.43
Head Office (Retained Earning ) 23A 100.577.00 40,919.79
221,606.62 158,809.55
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Term Loan 4.8;18.1A 00.00 00.00
Severance Payable 4.11;36A 871.75 3,197.10
Deferred Tax Liability 4.13;37A 9,205.93 9,280.78
10,077.69 12,477.88
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 4.8:19A 32,785.73 15,555.43
Bank Overdraft 4.8;19.2A 00.00 00.00
Intra-Corporation Payable 28,288.95 48,334.76
Curent maturity of long term loan 4.8;18.1A 00.00 00.00
Annual Leave Payable 37,4.11A 6,957.70 3,237.00
Total Current Liability 68,032.38 67,127.19
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 299,716-.;68"?:_;“\_\238,4 14.62
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FRUIT AND VEGETABLE TRADING BUSINESS UNIT
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED Sene 30, 2016

Revenue

Less: Cost of Good and Services Sold

Gross Profit

Other Income / Loss

Less: Expenses
Selling and distribution cost
Administrative and General Expenses
Expected credit loss

Income from Operation

Finance Charges

Gain on Exchange Rate

Profit before tax

Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred Tax Income/Expense

Acturial Gain/Loss

Comprehensive Income before tax

Note

4.1;26&27A

30&31A

4.1;28A
33A

32A
4.8;25A

4.1.4;34A

4.8;36A
4.13;37A

95

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
1,094,424.77 1,267,404.96
-904,936.93 -1,128,404.33
189,487.84 139,000.63
4,839.65 9,142.38
-250.97 -283.00
-119,674.99 -71,997.49
-11,456.83 5,060.14
-131,382.78 -67,220.35
62,944.71 80,922.66
-162.99 -169.74
120.85 196.45
62,902.57 80,949.37
-105.51 870.39
00.00 00.00
62,797.07 81,319.76
%
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CONSUMER PRODUCTS TARDE BUSINESS UNIT
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land use Right
Right-of-use land
Intangible Asset
Deferred Tax Asset

Total Non-Current Assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Stock in hand and In-Transit
Trade and Other Debtors
Prepayment and Depoits
Cash and Bank Balance

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

HEAD OFFFICE ACCOUNT
Head Office (Paid up Capital)

Head Office (Non-distributable R

Legal Reserve
Head Office (Retained Earning )

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Term Loan
Long term lease obligation
Deferred Tax Liability
Severance Payable

Total Non Current Liability

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables
Intercorporation Payable
Bank Overdraft
Curent maturity of long term loan
Annual Leave Payable

Total Current Liability

AS AT SENE 30, 2016

Notes
4.3;10A
13A
4.9;11A
4.7;12A
4.13;37A

4.10;14A
4.8;15A
4.8;16A
4.8;17A

5;22A
5;22A

23A

4.8;18.1A
4.9;11A
4.11;36A

4.8;19A

4.8;18.2A
4.8;18.1A
374.11A

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
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Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
217,370.82 227,385.92
78,286.48 78,286.48
1,548.28 2,048.21
815.41 1,921.25
5,120.75 10,644.24
303,141.74 320,286.09
212,872.39 397,342.38
8,977.70 7,045.25
5,835.01 6,880.82
28,938.29 73,759.11
256,623.40 485,027.56
559,765.14 805,313.65
95,149.52 95,149.52
-082.39 -082.39
12,535.04 5,561.74
-239,061.34 -371,520.59
-132,359.17 -271,791.72
00.00 327.322.01
1,760.71 2,353.91
7,351.07 17,866.65
284.14 1,222.47
9,395.92 348,765.04
180,100.98 318.,831.03
189,100.96 375,310.25
00.00 00.00
308,583.08 33,509.42
3,861.11 689.63
681,646.14 728,340.33
558,682.89 805,313.65 '
N
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CONSUMER PRODUCTS TARDE BUSINESS UNIT
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED Sene 30, 2016

Note
Revenue- 4.1;26&27A
Less: CosF of Sale J0&31A
Gross Profit
Other Income / Loss
Other Income 4.1;28A

Less: Expenses
Selling and distribution cost 33A
Administrative and General Expense  32A
Expected credit loss 4.8;25A

Income from Operation
Interest and Bank Service Charges 4.1.4;34A

Profit before tax

Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred Tax Income/Expense

Acturial Gain/Loss

4.8;36A
4.13;37A

Comprehensive Income before tax
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ETB '000

2,285.351.51

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000

2,071,475.10

-2,025,546.51  -1,866,437.15
259,805.00 205,037.95
3,452.51 26,699.57
-725.71 -909.47
-67,974.58 -78,258.20
-17,077.54 15.303.28
-85,777.82 -63,864.40
177,479.68 167,873.12
-41,923.64 -60,796.00
135,556.04 107,077.12
3,909.82 -5,735.81
00.00 00.00
139,465.87 101,341.31




PROCURMENT AND CONSULTANCY SERVICE UNIT
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT SENE 30, 2016

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land use Right
Deferred Tax Asset
Time deposit

Total Non-Current Assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Stock in hand and In-Transit
Trade and Other Debtors
Prepayment and Depoits
Intra Corporation Receivables
Cash and Bank Balance

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

HEAD OFFFICE ACCOUNT
Head Office (Paid up Capital)
Head Office (Non-distributable Reserve)

Legal Reserve
Head Office (Retained Earning )

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Severance Payable

Deferred Tax Liability

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables
Intra Corporation Payable
Annual Leave Payable

Total Current Liability

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Notes
10A
13A
14A

154
16A
17A

18A

36A
37A

20A

36A

Sene 30, 2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
8.249.51 8,476.14
3.400.00 3.400.00
322.16 368.32
94,772.99 55.202.85
106,744.66 67,447.31
470,15 182.92
12,780.18 16,251.36
68.04 89.53
11,327.93 21,259.60
20.941.80 50.702.27
45,588.10 88,485.68
152,332.76 155,932.98
13,309.42 13,309.42
11,309.95 11,309.95
138.58 -657.89
41,192.81 26,059.91
65,950.76 50,021.39
533.91 793.60
2.405.82 2.539.42
2,941.73 3,333.02
§1.891.08 102,144.43
00.00 00.00
1.549.19 434.14
§3,440.27 102,578.57
152,332.76 155,932.98
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PROCURMENT AND CONSULTANCY SERVICE UNIT
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED Sene 30,2016

Revenue
Procurment Income
*Training Services Income

Cost os Service:
Cost of Traing and Compensation

Gross Profit

Other Income / Loss
Others

Less: Expenses
Selling and distribution cost
Administrative and General Expenses

Expected credit loss

Income from Operation

Interest and Bank Service Charges
Interest Income

Profit/Loss Before tax

Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred Tax Income/Expense
Acturial Gain/Loss

Comprehensive Income before tax

Note

26 & 27A

30 and 31A

29 and 30A

28A

32A
26A

27A

37A

99

Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000
25.487.62 7,152.73
00.00 00.00
25,487.62 7,152,73
-372.97 -590.67
25,114.66 6,562.06
28,969.96 6,639.25
00.00 -03.98
-8.250.18 -8.081.50
-29.484.59 -20.130.33
-37,734.77 -28,215.81
16,349.84 -15,014.50
-507.91 -331.56
00.00 00.00
-507.91 -331.56
15,841.94 -15,346.06
87.43 320.61
00.00 00.00
15,929.37 -15,025.45




G G & T N G O D G BT hE D D OE o B B EE -

ETHIOPIAN TRADING BUSINESS CORPORATION (ETBC)
Financial statements for the period ended Sene 30, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements

HEAD OFFFICE ACCOUNT
GRAIN & COFFEE UNIT
Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000
Head Office (Paid up Capital) . 775,708,508.90 775,708,508.90
Head Office (Non-distributable Reserve) 1,833,109,130.42 1,833,109,130.42
Head Office (Retained Earning ) 437.808,966.09 400,135,225.11
Legal Reserve 97,822.801.25 56,017,632.53
Prior Year Adjustment ] (50,156.16)
Dividend = (745,933,971.10)

3,144,399,250.50 2,319,036,525.86
FRUIT AND VEGETABLE TRADING BUSINESS UNIT

Sene 30, 2015

ETB'000 ETB '000
Head Office (Paid up Capital) 74,932,550.49 74,932,550.49
Head Office (Non-distributable Reserve) 36,574,779.26 36,574,779.26
Head Office (Retained Earning ) 100,577,002.64 40,919,788.70

Prior Year Adjustment -

Legal Reserve 9.522,284.75 6,382,431.38
221,606,617.14 158,809,549.83

CONSUMER PRODUCTS TARDE BUSINESS UNIT
Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000
Head Office (Paid up Capital) 95,149,516.61 95,149,516.61
Head Office (Non-distributable Reserve) (982,389.53) (982,389.53)
Head Office (Retained Earning ) (239,028,021.30) (368,952,305.68)
Legal Reserve 12,535,037.28 5.561,743.99
Prior Year Adjustment (33,314.70) (2,568,288.11)

| (132,359,171.64)  (271,791,722.72)
PROCURMENT AND CONSULTANCY SERVICE UNIT

Sene 30, 2015

ETB '000 ETB '000
Head Office (Paid up Capital) 13,309,424.00 13,309,424.00
Head Office (Non-distributable Reserve) 11,309,951.52 11,309,951.52
Head Office (Retained Earning ) 41,192,807.05 26,059.,909.93
Prior Year Adjustment -
Legal Reserve 138,575.08 (657,893.19)
65,950,757.65 50,021,392.26
ETBC HEAD OFFICE
Sene 30,2015
ETB '000 ETB '000
Head Office (Retained Earning ) (815,217,114.86) :
Legal Reserve (30,181,004.89) /(‘::;;;
Prior Year Adjustment 21,528,800.62 7, o !
Dividend (107.546,047.98) f_»'f d :

(931,415367.11)
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